LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
June 10, 2021 Meeting
6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Citizen Comment Period
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the May 13, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2021
Public Hearing 7. Public Hearing, as advertised, for the following:
A) An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Revenue Share
for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Storage Systems” pursuant to Virginia Code Ann.
§ 58.1-2636
B) An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Tax Exemptions
for volunteer fire departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies”
pursuant to Virginia Code § 58.1-3651
C) CUP -3-21 Conditional Use Permit for Wesley and Cassandra Williams to operate, for
the use defined as dance hall, on tax parcel 034-0A-0-70, 25 Jackson Drive, Victoria, VA
23974, consisting of 7.45 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone
D) The proposed VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2021/22 through 2027/28
for Lunenburg County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget for
Fiscal Year 2021/22
8. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
9. Meherrin Fire & Rescue—Fireworks Permit
10. Southern Dominion Health Systems, Inc. — Tax Exemption
11. FY2021-22 Proposed Budget Adoption and Appropriation
12. County-wide Radio System Contract
13. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Red Brick Solar, LLC Appeal of 15.2-2232 decision by Planning Commission
14. Administrator’s Update
15. County Attorney Update
A) Marijuana legalization discussion
16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
17. Other Business (per Board approval)
18. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 6-10-2021 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain a distance of at
least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 72.
-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net
or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator




Consent Agenda:"

A) Minutes of the May 13, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2021




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM - D R A FT
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING :
*~ LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA L

Minutes of May 13, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
May 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom,.Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins,
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee Deputy Administrator
Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearlng
‘masks in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hoover
requested that Crossroad Community Services Board be added as 14B. County Attorney Rennie requested that
an ordinance for revenue sharing on solar projects be added as 15D. Administrator Gee requested that item

. 13A Letter of Appeal by Red Brick Solar, LLC be moved to item 10A.

Chairman Slayton requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There were no requests to
speak.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the April
8, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s March reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

April 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit ; S 137,461.62
Payroll Check #17230 S 634.78
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 43,150.04
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,600.56
Payroll VRS payment: S 29,832.70
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: $ 905.24
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 4,495.63
Accounts Payable: #60808-60985 S 833,037.99
Total: , . $ 1,057,118.56

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
- Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter into public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit for
Nowlin Towing and a Revsion of County Code Section 74-31 regarding county decal license fee exemption for
100 percent disabled veterans.

Mr. Dillon Nowlin requested a Conditional Use Permit to locate a storage lo_t for wrecked vehicles associated
with Nowlin Towing on parcel 048-0A-0-84C consistinglof 10.47 acres located at 240 Switchback Road,




Kenbridge VA 23944. Director of Planning and Economic Development, Taylor Newton, advised that at the April
20, 2021 meeting, the Planning Commission voted in favor of approving the Conditional Use Permit for Dillon

Nowlin with the following conditions:
1. Operations on site must comply with the Lunenburg Zoning Ordinance.

Operations on site must comply with the procedures of the Virginia State Police. _
The storage lot is to be no greater than 50 feet by 50 feet, which is the size of the current storége area.
The storage area shall not be visible from the adjacent property.

Mitigation processes for collecting leaking fluids from vehicles, as proposed, be used. This includes
impervious barriers and oil dry be disposed of by an authorized disposal company.

Storage time for each vehicle is limited to 60 days. :

The Conditional Use Permit is limited to the applicant and does not run with the property.

Vs wN

N o

. Mr. Neal Fogg of 3271 Sneads Store Road spoke in favor of the proposed storage lot and Nowlin Towing Service.

Administrator Gee advised that Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett had shared that the General
Assembly had amended the VA Code section 58.1-3668 to remove the reference to the county decal for license
fees and allow a tax exemption of one motor vehicle for 100 percent disabled veterans. County Attorney Rennie

~prepared a revision of County Code Section 74-31 following suit with the state code amendment as below:

“ARTICLE Il. - VEHICLE LICENSE

‘Sec. 74-31. - Required; exceptions
(a) :
Every motor vehicle, trailer and semitrailer, which is normally garaged, stored or parked within the county and
operated upon the streets, highways or roads within the county, for business purposes or for the private use
and benefit of the owner thereof, shall be licensed in the name of the owner in accordance with the provisions
of this article, and it shall be unlawful for any person to drive or operate such a vehicle on the streets, highways

or roads within the county, unless such vehicle is so licensed as-evidenced-by-a-county-decal.

(b)
This section shall not apply to farm vehicles as defined in Code of Virginia, § 46.2-698, nor to any other type of

vehicle, which is exempt from state or local registration and licensing pursuant to state law.

. (c) [to be added]
This section shall not apply to a motor vehicle owned and used primarily by or for a 100 percent service-

* connected, permanent, and totally disabled veteran pursuant to § 58.1-3668.”

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to exit public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit for Nowlin
Towing and a Revsion of County Code Section 74-31 regarding county decal license fee exemption for 100

~percent disabled veterans.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call vote, with all
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the Conditional Use Permit for Nowlin Towing per the

conditions recommended by the Planning Commision.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to the Revsion of County Code Section 74-31 regarding county decal
license fee exemption for 100 percent disabled veterans.

Mr. Kevin Smith with VDOT presented the monthly report. He reported that crews and subcontractors
continue cleaning up tree debris from the historic ice storm in February. He also noted that mowing continues




- along secondary roadways. He advised that Supervisor Edmonds, Administrator Gee and himself would be
meeting to review the Secondary Six Year Plan, currently consisting of $3.1 million in funding of rural rustic

~ projects. After their review, a proposed plan will be provided and a public hearing would be held at the June
meeting. Supervisor Edmonds roted that he would like to see Tinkling Road at the edge of Kenbridge added to
the plan. Mr. Smith advised that Tinkling Road may qualify for Economic Development funds. He wnll gather
additional information to provide before a determination is made.

Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy provided the monthly school report. He provided the
financial report as well as a review of the CARES Funds, Coronavirus Relief Funds and the CARES Set-Aside funds.
Mr. Abernathy shared a resolution regarding a fourth appropriation of CARES Act funding. He commented that

-the school division was awarded $1,772,946.57 in ESSER Il Funds that was made availabe after the approved
FY2021 budget. Mr. Abernathy requested that the Board appropriate $380,000 of the $1,772,946.57 to the
FY2021 School Board Budget.

Funenburg County Woard of Ehucation
Post Otfice Wox 710
Keabridge, Virginta 23044 .
Bchool Boarh Ofuce
(434) 6762467 o, (434) 676-1000
May 10, 2021

Supplemental Appropriation FY2021 #4

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded §1,772,946.57 in
ESSER II Funds that was made available afier the approved FY2021 budget; and

WHEREAS these monies can be expended until the grant period ends on Scplembcr 30,
2023; and

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds o be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and !

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds 1o
the school division:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate $380,000 of
the $1,772,946.57 to the FY2021 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will be

$21,140,936.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and apbroved by roll call vote, with all
- seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appropnate $380,000 of the $1,772,946.57 in ESSERII
Funds to the FY2021 School Board Budget.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett noting that the County
does not have an exemption of taxation in place for the local fire and rescue squads. She advised that Virginia
Code Section §58.1-3610 allows for property exemption by ordinance adopted by the local governing body to
exempt fire and rescue agencies from taxation. At the pleasure of the Board, a public hearing could be held at
the June meeting.




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to advertise for a public hearing regarding a property
exemption by ordinance to exempt fire and rescue agencies from taxation.

A & 5.}
R v R

Jason Loehr, Vice President of Finance and Corporate Services with Southside Electric Cooperative,
presented an overview and update on the historic ice storm, ‘Winter Storm Shirley’ in February. He noted that
the most significant impacts from the storm were located at the epicenter of SEC’s territory, with accumulation
greater than % inch in many areas. He reported that the storm resulted in 2,136 outages, 866 broken poles and
. 946 reports of wires down. He advised that as their staff and contractors worked to repair services as quickly as
possible while dealing with treacherous weather and soggy terrain. Mr. Loehr praised staff in their restoration
- efforts affecting a historic number of customers. He shared photos of damages, restoration efforts and
residents showing support to all those restoring power in the SEC territories.

Ms. Cheryl Giggetts Of CTA Consultants presented the report of the UHF Conventional Radio System

proposal evaluations. She explained that the County’s team concluded its evaluation of proposals submitted by

~ L3 Harris Technologies, Inc. (L3Harris) and Mobile Communications America, Inc (MCA). She advised that the
evaluation team rated the proposals with points allocated to two categories, pricing and technical merit, with
total point available to earn being 100 points. L3Harris scored a total of 30 points. MCA scored a total of 22.66
points. Total Technical Evaluation points awarded to L3Harris were 62.84 and MCA 58.41. Based on the items
described in the RFP and the evaluation process, Ms. Giggetts stated that the L3Harris proposal meets the
requirements considering cost, quality and suitability to the purpose. CTA recommends that Lunenburg County
issue a Notice of Intent to Award L3Harris Technologies, Inc. and begin negotiations on a contract. L3Harris
scored a total of 92.84 points with a total pricing structure of $6,438,004.28. MCA’s points totaled 81.07 and
total pricing structure was $9,183,879.65. Supervisor Hoover commented that he supports the Intent to Award
notice and the pricing structure proposed by L3Harris, noting that the Intent to Award notice would not commit
the County to a contract with L3Harris but allow negotiations to begin.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and apbroved by roll call vote, with all
- seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to issue a Notice of Intent to Award L3Harris and begin
negotiations for the UHF Conventional Radio System.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the Planning Commission had recently held a 2232 hearing to
determine if an application for a Conditional Use Permit from Red Brick Solar, LLC for a proposed solar facility
and substation was substantially in accord with the Lunenburg-Kenbridge-Victoria Joint Comprehensive Plan.
After review, the Planning Commission determined the application was not in accord with the Comprehensive
Plan. County Attorney Rennie advised that the applicant is allowed to appeal that decision pursuant to Virginia
Code Section §15.2-2232(B). He noted that Gentry Locke Attorneys, representing Red Brick Solar, LLC,
submitted an appeal to the Board for consideration. County Attorney Rennie indicated that any decision made
by the Board would be whether or not the application and use is in accord with the comprehensive plan, not a
decision on the CUP application. Attorney Jonathan Puvak of Gentry Lock Attorneys and Mr. Francis Hodsell of
Red Brick Solar presented their grounds of appeal to the Board. Administrator Gee read aloud the County’s
Planning and Economic Development staff response to the items detailed in the appeal document. The Board

allowed for public comment.

The following spoke in favor of the application:
Ray Martin, Lunenburg, VA
Bradley Foster, 1350 Church Street, Appomattox, VA
Makailah Lee, 1321 Courthouse Road, Victoria, VA
Malcom Bailey, Keysville, VA
Robert Foley, 11398 Courthouse Road, Lunentzurg, VA




The following spoke against the application:
John Janson, 830 West High Street, South Hill, VA
Howard Henward, 919 Gilbert Lane, Victoria, VA
Judy Brothers, 31257 HWY 49, Chase City, VA
David Hawks, 1103 Main Street, Victoria, VA
Matt Brothers, 31257 HWY 49, Chase City, VA

County Attorney Rennie advised that the Red Brick Solar, LLC presentation, staff comments and public
comments had provided a lot of information for the Board to consider. He recommended that the Board delay a
- decision on the issue until the June meeting to allow for additional time for the Board to review the information

provided.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, Supervisor Slayton abstaining, and none voting no, to delay a decision on the appeal
presented by Red Brick Solar to the June 10, 2021 mecting.

Administrator Gee presented a draft FY2021-22 budget. She discussed that personal property revenue

_ increased due to a nationwide increase in values of used vehicles. She noted that the Compensation Board was
providing increases in salary for the funded postions in the Constitutional Officer’s offices as well as 5% COLA
increases. In addition, the Assistant Commonwealth’s Attorney position will now be funded and will also be
providing a sizable increase for the Circuit Court Deputy Clerk Ill position and minimum wage funding for other
positions not previously covered. The State Board of Elections increased the General Registrar salary by
$30,000. She advised that the School Board was requesting $4.3 million. Administrator Gee indicated that the

“ finance committee recommends flat funding with the use of FY20 carryover funds. She advised that the
proposed budget would require the use of $467,932 in reserve funds. The draft budget also includes a 33%
reduction in machinery and tools for logging equipment tax levy. The recommendation does provide at least a
5% increase for every county employee, including those positions which are locally funded. Social Services
employees will receive 15% starting salary increases in addition to their 5% COLA increase. Supervisor Hoover
commended Administrator Gee for presenting a proposed a budget without a tax increase for citizens of the
county. Administrator Gee suggested the Board hold a public hearing on June 3, 2021 with adoption at the
regular meeting on June 10, 2021.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to advertise for a public hearlng on the proposed Fiscal Year
2021-22 budget to be held on June 3, 2021.

Administrator Gee nominated Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton to serve as
. the Planning Commission Clerk & Zoning Administrator. She also nominated Ms. Newton as a voting member on
the Virginia Crossroads, Virginia Growth Alliance, and alternate on the Commonwealth Regional Council.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appoint Director of Planning and Economic Development
Taylor Newton to serve as the Planning Commission Clerk & Zoning Administrator and as a voting member on

" the Virginia Crossroads, Virginia Growth Alliance, and alternate on the Commonwealth Regional Council Board.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided an update on the Old Middle
School demolition project. As of May 13", total change order costs had reached $502,922. Ms. Newton advised
that Enterprise Zone Tax Incentive rebates had been calculated. Global Refining Group was the only business to
qualify for a rebate at a calculated amount of $16,890.579.




Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to issue payment in the amount of $16,890.79 to the
Lunenblirg IDA for the purpose of anEnterprise Zone Tax Incentive rebate for Global Refining Group.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that all the hangers at the airport have been
rented. She added that Airport Manager Larry Way and tenant Danny Bond have been great advocates for the
~airport. Administrator Gee welcomed the Board to attend a ribbon cutting at the Heartland Park for the
upcoming Monday at 3:00 p.m. She reminded the Board that the County leave policy needed to be updated to
accommodate VRS Hybrid Plan members, as these members also have a short-term and long-term disability
benefit. Also, an updated annual vacation leave policy would provide monthly accrual rates and maximum
yearly carryover amounts based on years of service. :

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the updates to the County leave policy to
-accommodate VRS Hybrid Plan members and an updated annual vacation leave policy based on years of service.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the Virginia Code requires that the Board of Supervisors establish
precinct boundaries to be consistent with any Congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegatés district
and local election district by June 15, 2021. However, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 2020 Census data has
not been received and therefore the Coutny is unable to establish precinct boundaries that eliminate Split
Precints by June 15, 2021. Virginia Code requires the Board apply for a waiver from the State Board of Electsion
to continue to administer Split Precincts for any election held in 2021. He presented the following resolution for

approval:

WHEREAS, Section 24.2-307 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended (the “Virginia Code”), mandates that “[e]ach precinct shall be wholly contained
within a single congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district, and election district used for the election of one or more members of the
: governing body or school board for the county or city”; and

WHEREAS, the County of Lunenburg, Virginia (the “County”) has five split precincts (together the “Split Precincts”)f
201 Browns Store
301 Rosebud
302 Flat Rock
502 Peoples Community Center
702 Victoria Library
WHEREAS, the Virginia Code requires that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) establish precinct boundaries to be consistent with any
congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district and local election district by June 15, 2021; and :
WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 2020 Census (the “Census”) data has not been received by the County; and
WHEREAS, without updated Census data, the County is unable to establish precinct boundaries that eliminate the Split Precincts by June 15,
2021; and
WHEREAS, Section 24.2-307 of the Virginia Code requires the Board apply for a waiver from the State Board of Elections to continue to administer
the Split Precincts for any election held in 2021. :
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, does hereby authorize the Lunenburg County
General Registrar to submit a request for a waiver from the State Board of Elections pursuant to Section 24.2-307 of the Code of Virginia to administer 201

. Browns Store, 301 Rosebud, 302 Flat Rock, 502 Peoples Community Center, and 702 Victoria Library, as split precincts for any election held in 2021.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the resolution regarding Split Precincts.

6




County Attorney Rennie advised that according to the Deed of Trust Note dated Maych 20, 2000 between
the County and Lunenburg County Community Health Center, debt of $700,000 from the County for
construction of a community health center would be forgiven if the facility continued to be used as a medical

‘center for at least twenty years. Southern Dominion Health System, Inc, formerly Lanenburg County Community
Health Center, requested release from the debt without payment, as they have satisfied the twenty year
commitment. He requested approval of the below resolution and release of the deed of trust:

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County loaned Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($700,000.00) to Lunenburg County Community Health Center
Board, Inc. on March 20, 2020 to help pay for building the Lunenburg Medical Center; and

WHEREAS, the loan was issued pursuant to a Deed of Trust Note which provided that the loan would be forgiven by the County if the Medical
Center property was not sold or transferred during a period of twenty (20) years; and

WHEREAS, a Deed of Trust was executed by Lunenburg County Community Health Center Board, Inc. as security for payment of the Seven

Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($700,000.00) loan; and

: WHEREAS, the Community Health Center Board has retained the Medical Center property for over twenty (20) years and continues to utilize the
" property to provide for the health needs of the citizens of Lunenburg County; i

NOW THEREFORE, Lunenburg County does hereby cancel the Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($700,000.00) loan and release the
Deed of Trust and authorizes the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to sign a Deed of Release on the property which will be recorded in the Lunenburg

County Circuit Court.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the resolution regarding release of the Deed of
Trust to Southern Dominion Health System, Inc.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the County was in need of an ordinance detailing revenue sharing for
any solar projects approved by the Board. He advised that he will draft an ordiance for review and a public
hearing would be needed at the June meeting.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-
3711A1 Personnel regarding a personnel matter.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

: WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia-(“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
“were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds




Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Pennington™ .«
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve an increase in salary of $10,000 for County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee in accordance with her outstanding performance.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




w5 iT. ‘Waéyhe Hoover

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN Lunenburg, VA 23952

Election District 4
Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Election District 3
Tracy M. Gee

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798
Alvester L. Edmonds

Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

May 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17231
Payroll Taxes Federal: 43,393.62
Payroll Taxes State: 7,681.09

S 137,693.06
>
$
S
Payroll VRS payment: S 30,505.28
S
5
S

587.20

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 981.74

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,495.63
Debt Service Wire: : 155,821.25
Accounts Payable: #60986-61104 S 301,101.82

Total: S 682,260.69

Sincerely,

Qragymdee

Tracy M. Gee "~ ‘ i ey
County Administrator

County Administrator . -



1

PAGE

- 2021/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/17/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

LUNENBURG COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

08

5/16/2021
: 24

AP100B
TIME-16
CHECK#

elelololololololololololololalolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelo el o]
(elejelelelelelolalelslolalalelelololololelolololololololololololololalololololololololololalololololsle]

e S AR TR T TR S R TR T e R N SR R L NS e U TR T S T e e i YRR i e S S T A e

OCNMNOOVSFMOOOOVMSO— N —OOWO——OONOOOWVVOOOOOOOO—INASIOOONLN
NV~ ODOMONODVOONMNNSMOOSOINMOONONON—FHOOOINOOONNNINSOOON
e b e e S I e S T e R e e ey S A N e i S i
OO WOWVAMDNOINNO— AN~ — MNHONOWLWMMODNNNONNO OO O — O OLN
LU — — OO NN F OV O — O OMANNNMN— N OIS — ODONNONNON  HN— O N —
< VOY —OONN——F MO N COIOONNM HF ~ O NN M ON N

~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

—m ) o, ) n o NO N e o e =
s .

- - - ™~

e o e £ T T e £ £ = £ e £ £ = £ ¥ = T ¥ £ £ £ T F = £ £ ¥ £ T ¥ ¥ £ ¥ T = = T T
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN NN
[el=lelelotololololelelololelelelololecloleleloleleolelelolelolelelelololelolelelelololololololololal oot =)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN NN
B i S O N e o N e R S
[ o S e A e e e e e S S S e S e e e o o o S N N L e el e o e N o o
e o T T £ T = T = T T T £ £ = T £ = £ = = £ = f F T T T = = T = = T T = T = T T T T
N R N N N e N e e N A e R e N N e N e N S N I N S R S SO
LO OO LN OO DD O D DO LO LD O LD DO LO LD O D D LO DD O D O LD LD O OO DO DD D O DO DO O DN O OO LD

(elelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelololo o]
jelelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelololololololalololololololalele]

] ) Z | )
M = > < o 9] > < H
Z He 3] H®n H Z HZ = > A E
& O 0 Z/m E& = e = [ om
M EHHO z HO < ~oEAy UM %5 < OH
Z oM O OH = OO > MAS Z A [=14)] 5.
> OE® Hi K> H HHE M AP0 H O O < ges] 21
B oim HEH A = He A Z>Aa B 20l on IEgQ < < H UE
H H < zZ g - sfaYa) D m 0 HZ ,w% m asf O] HO
= R - A - [ D T n 0OF T EEM AHa> (=) RO MZ
D «NNEH HO W > D= RRZE 1043 M HEAMA QA dR HE
< Eomzm HZ OB Z -20m <00 OMHAOH WHARANSZZ HEZ MOH Own
HMYMSZM0D MPpNAZ RHURMEMAR O HHD HEAMDHAHDHEAZD ZH HE®
OHMEOH HA m%m & HZAOMDHUES HEHOHO ERDHWNLCZONMHARN <o JK8
HHERO -MHZMMSEHNE NHZZOMIZOM AZBéM HMOWNEH Z<O0O0HA ZO0M M=
KAH HEDHZOOZMA H <HEMM Az m\A ZA mo gommmaxmm<
HHZMORMA HEOOHD o 4 OMHEMKC HOLOHO HRMHUHODUOSEMACNOHEBEOZREE
CMZAEEEHOAA HGW ME ZZO0pgaRERAa> AHAANKOODHNXX Ay MZAA
AORGENNEMHEHEHND Z KROO HAESEHRE MEE BaQAk_DDns - UQ<§mOHH
=haZHD npznn 0 ACOHHASHEROCHEOOUSMHHHK S MM &= MW Qann
9] ZAMZDDECHZO HO<CZZA % OMHOMDE HEMMOOZZMMGHMNEROI min
EBQU OOBEU§< HHQAHHQ M S A Zm AMZOMM HERODEEEHZOOHZHE
a&.-IZU)L’)Z%ZCx}E ECNZH 2:z::>mﬁmm:ﬂégzz&-ozzzzwmzzaowam—«mzwooo
AECRIEDCCHHOOO0OHHLCHOODMCDUM mmzcmmmmmoboéommmmm<zzoo
CCAMMMUOUDODOD0D0DDODANAAAARMEKOVUENEHHLPLMMKEMMAASEAAMAAMKNNNNN
MONOO—OOONNOONTFON—OVOITANNOSANN NNV OMANSNONTONNO —LON
OUNOM OOV~ N OH—ONIFHFOO—ONOS~OUINI~0OOOM— OSSN OANAOT OMLU
N WNe— . MO O OO0 oW OO He—O o~ NOMAN <O~ O
o -0 — — o — o
o) o o) o
o o o) o

OONO—NMHNOSONO —NMHNOSDONO —NMHNOSDNO —NMHINO~0NO — NM LN~
WODDVANANNNANNNNOOOOOOOOOO—r—r—r—r—r—r—r———NANNNNANNNNNOMOMOOMO ™M
AN NNNNNNNOOOOOOOO0O0O0OO0O0000O00O0OOO00O00O0000OOOOOOO0O
OO0 O0O0O0OOOOOOO D T T 1 T T T = = f— = T = = — F— T = F— T T F— = = T T = — — = — — — — —

fXejlelNefNeNejlojNojNelNojNoNolNelNe]NelNeo Vo NolNolNelNo Vo Vo Voo fNeo Vo Voo Vo Vo oo Vo iNo oo Vo Voo Vo Vo Ve Vo] o] e Ve iNo ol ol [NejNo}




o
PR 'Y Y0 \E-LI-S
e i o Te-LI-5

*@ILSNLAVY SY STVIOL IFFHS 90T ATMIIM THI STVNOI -22°691°251 TYIOL HHL
*QIININND0A ATSNOIATEA ¥O MOTHE JALSIT SNOILJEOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥OJd VHILSIOAY SIHI FAONAAY AAETH I
00" zT°691°'2S1 TYIOL TYNIJ
00° TVIOL Add

i " gere9liesi TYLOL MOHHO
00" TYLOL HOV
00" 22°691°‘251 TYLOL SSVYTID

00" GL"990°L L202/LL/S 000 NO¥D ALIAVS OITINd ¥AWLIM 8.8 05019

00" 0%- L2z L202/LL/S 000 SIITAANS TYINOLINVL ODTIM €L1L 67019

: 00" 00°001L LZ0Z/LL/S 000 3 - A9¥9YT AYM 006 87019

00" @0..aqr - LZ0Z/LL/S 000 S MEYANV d¥vYM L9¢€ L70LY

00° 00°02 L2QZ/LL/S 000 ©DO0OSSY ALVILSIOVW VINIOWIA 61§ 9%019

00" 00°00L L2QZ/LL/S 000 J0 NOIIVIDOSSY VINIOMIA L69 S%0L9

00° 00°0S L20Z/LL/S 000 VINIDJYIA J0 ALISYIAINA ¥9¥ 77019

00° LZ°GEL L2QZ/LL/S 000 YINIDYIA A0 JAINSVAAL 022 €7019

00" 90° %L L20Z/LL/S 000 : YNVNL SENMOL 89L Zv0l9

00° 00°29 1202/LL/S 000 VI¥OILOIA 40 NMOL 912 L¥019

00° 19°86C LZ20Z/LL/S 000 HOATYINEY 40 NMOL ZZ€ 0%01L9

00° v9°€89'8 L20Z/LL/S 000 dNo¥d SNOWWIL 0€S 6€019

00" 9E°LZYV 'Y Lzaz/LL/s 000 YOLVYATTH ddNEINASSAHL 602 8€01L9

INNODSIA INNOWY qLYA SSYTID  ¥OANIA #ANIA #MOFHD

LZ0Z/LL/S - @3ed 3O3yD 80:1Z:9-FNIL

Jovd S0/120Z - Pd3Idv YALSIODAY MOHHD d/V¥ AINNOD DYNINENNT LZ0Z/91/G g001LdvY




1

PAGE

- 2021/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/28/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

:40

4%/28/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

Sk J0eRe

[RIRON
DR RYon

5&*‘»\\ - hixo

S NN
A
- lenes LoWiny oY siyes

slelelolololololololel
slelelelelolelolols o]

O B i e U o Tt e

[olelolelelelelolelololololelololololelolololo o] OOOOOOOOOO
[olelololololololalolololololololololololololele o) OOOOOOOOO

O 0100 oo\ Ve end -

NVOMOOCONONN—OVOOOUFTMUIAONSOVOVSTMOOOVOONOOOOUNT—OO0O0OOTOO
0000 OTANIOOFOONVONONONVOVOVLVVOMODOOVONTOOOOO—NOMONOO
S S A e T R W S i VT G T - i SRl Wil S I g St e o S o (oay Loy Tt S S 0
DOOIHNOILNN——MO—OVOHO—INENODOVOVNVOVVOVOINAOCONONSNOOCOIT—ANM—OOON
SONM—MMANOIFNNOOOVO— OV OIENO— OO OVOVOVOV——OVO—OVONOOMOVDVNNODVION

LN N mre 0 el AN TN N s Seee e O S0 0N =i e

aF i ST o AR - = & <

- —— e o ™ N ™~ —
~ " o

T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e T e T e T e T e T T T F e T T T T 6 O T T v e e
ANNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNANNANNNNNANNNNNNNNNN
[elelololelolololololololololololololololololololololalololololololelolololelelololelololololele oo o le]
ANNANNNANNANNANNNANNNNNNANNNANNANNNANNANNANNANNNNANNNNNANNNNNANNNNNN
I T T o e T e e e T o e T i N et ik, P e
0 00 CO CO €O G0 C0 CO C0 CO GO G0 C0 CO GO O GO G0 GO GO GO GO GO 00 CO GO GO B0 BV B0 OO GO GO GO O CO GO CO A0 GO CO CO CO CO A0 CO CO A0 QO CO O CO
ANANNNANANNANNANNANNNANNNNANNNNNNNNANNANNANNANNANNNNANNNANNANNNANNNNNN
I N N A e i o N N N T N T o S N N N N o e N e T T T T N A R N T O N G N TS
LO LD LOLO LO O O LOLO LO LD LO LD O LO LOLO LD LD LOLO LO LO WO O LOLO O O O LD O O O O D O D O OO OO O O OO IO D O OO

[elelolololololololelelelololalololalololololololololalololelololololololololololololololololololololole]
[eleololololololololololelololololololelololololololololololelalolololololololololololololololololololele]
[eleololololololololololololololalalalololololololelolalalolalalololololololololalelolololololololelelele]

meg O Mmoo 4J [OFE] [a)
X AH . Z< (O < MEH A KHHD n e Q
z < HH Z>Z HOJ3dm O>n [ o)
< O m =z H i< MOOEH ZmM= - = 0
m a3 Fxy 04 H MRy O Emmmm CEO > H 0 < ZWn
e HEO : Has =2 HEN pF0nO D 1 G o
D S HEM < UbO H nODWue D ) O H = H
B0 CH H ému ] OZlgg O 9] g IS Z-
n H- KO 3> 0O Mz H mm z% R TR (=17}
H Z ub < &= CEM OH MMMZA nHCY® & 00 0 5 4 i
H D eHM Zn>x = VoI M B B HZAZ HH EE o H B
[ Eomam-zowo-w HAMAGY ZZZODHEBNE HZO HE HO O > o
[55] ZASHOEHZEKE MORAMDE DDDUOHDDHEREADH §¢-BH o QM
z OHmOEZQBHN B HERDHONL OO0O0OHZOOMHMARD OUME AMDK (S )]
HNO ~HESHZGKZZZ HEOWNH ZAOVOOOWADMHMNZA0OH KB OHZHERl + OO0 min
mm HEDH <£ZARO0 D [SIOFE Z ODEMEHAZHAOUEM ($17]
OMOZ<Hh ~d 0 ARMOEEEROHEOOOVOVVOUH<CEMN OXp O Z00x
=M e E M Z ZgA0OR0VVVHWNHX XM MK N E <Emo§~m2Hz 55} < G
= gm NEEEEAOOXAH MAAQAK _mDDDDDDD O«XIMUZAUIXAM HuE ZHH
CSSHEH- ICOO0OZHOHGIIMHHHERSNMMMMAMMAMZN & OFM OO0 M ~mzZDpy OZZ
OHEIAZAULMOZ E H MEEOOHZZZZZZZHEMOMNSHAOONTNEONAKLONHH
<0InO 403<Q%§HN OdoMMA H<KHAREREERHZGZIEOZA -Bamz§<oHwa
B ZOMNDOH Zm%§4ozZZNWOZZZZZZZMZOEHMHHWM%DNO HOdMMX
LEZEEMTOE<CHERHOM MOWMWWDWDDDDDDDgHONMHMDU' OHEHHMCCEHHH
MMM UANAQAARKTEENMMMMMAAAAAAAASSSZAAMAMOXNNNNANEHEDD>>> >
N NON N~ —FOONT—— O SLNOO—INNNVOOVANAN ATV OOS N~ ~OONS~MM—
0 OO O TOTONOS 0O NOON—NOV—NAN—ONNANOOM—Fe—Me— MO — >
— M ONO— I nwoor-N AN OO OO—ONWOO OO MOUNSWD—c——M
(o)) O —— — O — O —
[e)) [e)} [e)] [e)}
[e)} (o)} [e)) (o))

—NMNOSONO—NM IO ONO—NMFLNOSONO— NMHNOSONO— NMHNOSONO—N
O OO OO OO DL O O WO OO OO OO O M~ [~ S S S S S S 000 00 DVO VDD NANNDNANANNANNNOOO
[=l=t=t=l=t=T=T=l=l=l=1=l=t=l=l==l=lolololelololololelolol=lolslololalololsl=TalatoloTola oo o o Rty
——————— e e e e T T T T T = T T = T T T = f— T T T T T = = T = = T = = — — — T — — — —

\D\OO\D\D@\O\D\O@\O\O\D\O&O\DKD\O\D\D\D\D\O\D\OKDQO\OKD\OLO\D\DLO\O\D\D\DLD&O\DkO\D\D\D‘.D\D\D\OLD\D\D



(4

sy T

*QIISNLAY SY STVIOL IEHHS H0T ATMHIM HHI STIVNOI -09°2€6°8¥1 TVLOL dHL
"QIININNDO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTHE JILSIT SNOILJADXHE HIIM INHWAVA ¥Od YALSIOTY SIHL FAOYAdVY A€HYIH I

00"

ILNNODSIA

aovd S0/120Z - Pd3IdY

\]RecEe

B97CEENBYL TVI0L TYNId .
00° TYLOL AdE

09°2€6'8%1L TYLOL MOHHD

00" : TYIOL HOV

09°2€6'8¥1L TVLOL SSVYID

66 ¥\ 1202/82/S 000 *ONI‘X7ddNS OINVY IHOIYM €€6
6L°%02 1202/82/S 000 SAITAANS TYIYOLINYL -ODTIM €L1

INAQOWY qLva SSYTIO

LZ0Z/8¢/S - @3ed d3YD
¥ALSTIOAY HUDOIHOD d/V

JOANIA #ANIA

#XDHHD

OV:L?:0l-EWIL

ALNNOD DYNENIANNT 1L202/82/S

g001LdvY



N !
‘\u“mmwrxX\caywwvmu
L2°9102 00" L2°9102
009 000 abejsoqg
TIVH ISL 9 LZ0Z LZ 9102 LZ0Z/LL/S 1202/62/% = =L =017S=0LREL0=001L
LG°Z091L 00°" LG°Z091
0L9 000 abeisog
IVH ISL dd 1Z0Z 1S°Z091l Lzoz/LL/S 120Z/62/% = L= l=0125-0bPZ1L0-001L¥
00°GZ9%¥% 00" 00°GZ9%¥
0EP L 000 LIg3d HOV To0Uyds 8dTAISS 3g2adg
FAINI-TIIM-ANOE 00°GZ9%¥ Lzoz/LL/S 1Z0Z/01/G = = -001L6-01E£S560-02¥¥
GZ°96LLLL " 00° GZ 96LLLL :
0Z€l 000 1I93d HOV Tooyds 80TAISS 3g2Q
BNINd-TIIM-ANOE GZ°961L€E LZ0Z/LL/S 120Z/SL/S e -0016-0LE£560-0Z%F
oLEL 000 1I93d HOV Tooyds 8dTAISS 3q2Q
BNIMI-TIIM-ANOE 00°00008 L202/LL/S 1Z0Z/SL/S e -001L6-0LES60-0Z¥%F
GG 9191 00" GG 9191
0ZwlL 000 seTTddng 8051330
dXd AINNOD OSIW 96° 665 L202/LL/S 120Z/0L/S - - -1009-005.80-001%
oLl 000 $9T7ddng 391330
dXd AINNOD OSIW 66°68 LZ0Z/LL/S LZ0Z/0L/S i -WOOw-ooFNPo-ooﬁv
00% L 000 saTTddns 99130 SHIVD
dXd AINNOD OSIW 86°62 LZ0Z/LL/S 120Z/0L/S ikt -1009-00LES0-082¥%
06€L 000 suoydaag
dXd AINNOD OSIN 86°67 L20zZ/LL/S 12Z0Z/0L/G ST -0€25-000%€0-00L¥%
08EL 000 sdtysIequeny 3 sang
dXd AINNOD DSIW 00°¥6€E L20Z/LL/S 120Z/0L/S e -0185-005180-00L%
0LEL 000 suoydsTag
dxd AINOOD DSIW 9L°G¥ Lzoz/LL/S 120Z/0L/S = = -0€Z5-001LS€0-001L¥%
09€1l 000 suoydaTay
dXd AINNOD OSIW 9L°G¥h LZ0Z/LL/S 1Z0Z/0L/G = €25-000%€0-00L¥%
0GEL 000 : mwaﬁa ng 90TJFJ0 SHIVD
dXd AINNOD OSIW LE°Z9€ Lz0z/LL/S 1L20Z/0L/S = ~ -1009-00L£50-082¥%
0bEL 000 934 paed 31Tpaid-a1qriAed
dXd AINNOD DSIN S6°61 Lzoz/LL/S 1Z0Z/0L/S - -  -0600-00Z000-001L
€9°8L 00" €9°8L
oLl 000 : sat7ddns ®0T330
IVM/M SMOVANOVE €9°8L L202/LL/S 1Z0Z/0€/¥ = -1009-00Z1€0-001¥%
28 PSP 00 ARl At
oLlL 000 suoydsTay
8LLSPP682L8C ¥Z°8E L20Z/LL/S 120Z/8L/% ~ - -0€25-00121L0-00L¥%
00l 000 suoydaTal
8LLSPP682L8Z 8Z 9L¥ Lz0z/LL/S 120Z/8L/% = - -0€25-00ZL£0-00L%
05°8%1 00" 05 8% 1L
099 000 mpswm 3T39usg A3jng Jo autT
g I¥Vd FIVOIAIW 06 8%l 1202/LL/S 1Z0Z/0L/S =G1LZ-100160-00L%
*ON ‘ON ST0/  INNOWY qILVA qIVA ; *ON
- 0ds ‘0d OSEA  SSO¥O ana ADIOANI *IDOY T/9
G0/120Z - dOI¥Ed ONIINNODOY
Il  dO¥ad L8F -#HOLvVL L00-# ANVJAWOD IIQd FTIVAYA SINNODOY

Jeoe~Li~s

}/
I€oe-,1-S

9% 96%1L TVYLOL dDIOANI

N-6601L

9%96¥%1L “ONI‘103¥IA SWg
Sy96%L TVLOL HOIOANI

N-6601L

Svo67 L “ONI‘IDFYIA SWg

Lznr/z-110z-49sn
N-6601
Lznr/z-110z-49sn
LZEANAL/0L0Z-9SN
N-6601
LZANAL/01L0Z-9SN
N-6601
LZEANAL/0L0Z-9SN
Pmomw<z\wmmv
Fmo~w<z\o
Fmomw<z\m
Fmomwmz\m
Pmomw<z\o
_Nomw<z\m
FNomy<z\m
PNONw¢z\m
Fmoww<z\m
LZOZAYIW/9
szHmm\FNomm
szHmm\_momo
Pmomw

m

FNON

LZ0Z aNar
N-6601L
L20Z aNar

“ON
HDIOANI
mDDH*

ALNAOD 9INGNINNT

Ve '\ N IN(T SN

TVLOL
LNAODDOVY
TVLOL
LNNODOV
LNNODOY
TYLOL

JNVE
JNVE
JINVE
JINVE
JINVE
JINYE
JANVE
JINVE
JINVE

HIDIOANI
ONIYIM
HOIOANTI
OZHWHB
OZHmHS
HDIOANI
ALINAWNOD
ALINAWWNOD
ALINANWOD
ALINNWNOD
ALINAWNOD
ALINAOWNOD
ALINNWANOD
ALINANNOD

"ALINAWNOD

TYLOL HDIOANI

ddAT

TYLOL HDIOANI

MAVIWHONEL

MIVYWHONT S

dIVYWHONEE
&S

MEVRHONEE
MEVRHONEE
MMYRHONZE
MUVWHONES
MEVWHONES
MMVIWHONES
MUVWHONZE
MUVWHONES
MNVWHONEE

NNIL TIVE

ALITISON LRIV
ALITIEON LRIV

TVIOL FOIOANI
W ¥YIDI¥ILVd SWVAVY

© ARYN
JOANTA
S

120Z/91/5

800000

800000

waopb\

269000
269000

6£1000
6£1000
6£1000
6£1000
6£1000
6€1000
6£1000
6£1000
6£1000

205000

650000
650000

£82000




.

om

MO OIMOONOWMOOVSVDBOSON

LO"PST '¥V6 LL
LO"vSZT'V¥6 LL

06°L2Z'%9%
2018ES ‘L

‘
‘

-—

R T T 1k, e T
mn
aNON

s

R T e
o~

R T A e Y TS e AUt

.o

oM MmMOLOOTONS~OTF OO OVONO O
MO ININMADOMIFOMOOVONI N N
TSON OO ONON>ANDTDS—O0
WOM WOOV—IH~VAONNONTO

- o

OO IO NNOONNSNAHINMOND ™
— 00 N ©~M 0OVWH—OVO—OIN
—

B A0 Sy
@

Y

B 1T

LO"PST ¥H6°LL
L0 ¥SZ P¥6° L1
06°L2Z 79V

HONVIVE
ONIANH

I
OoONW O ONTOrNWO

VoOT M OOTINNIIO
.
o~

.

I
.
NN

NOON ——
o<
~
™

.
~

N O MOMNENMOOO

~

N ™M 0OMOVOVNL

™

.

.
V—O O O0OVOV—I~O
O~ O NOVODONANO

-99°%98'0¢

-90°¥86°€GE "L
VL L66°S9L’S
-VL°L66°S9L'E

LIEIO

€00°686°G

00°686°S

Ly
Ly:€
88°0%L‘L8

¥0°ZZL'EL
¥0°2S2’6¢
20°029°'S6€" L
29°025°'S25'S
29°025°525°S
PR BLL

7v°"88L'€9

TN

wounwn
.

O

6L LEL T8I ‘Tl
gt 7 b B3

=9k
-20°
L

|
..

)
ocwVr-0ON
OoOHr~NOY N

N~ONW OO

|
OWVY YH——O~O0O0 O
nersr~s MmMowvooNors WO
.

oMY ~—VOoOMIYT OO

LZ0Z/0€/V

€

— O
o
-

nors O~V TFMANN O
-~

ava WA TR

-~

< e NOOO MmN
O~ VAN OMmM ooun nw
o

— M SFOON—OW
TS0 T

HONYTIVE
SNOIATYd

LIIHS HONVIVL
ALNNOD DYNINANNT

HONYIVE dNAd INIIIND TYIOL
HINLIANIAXH TVIOL
INNIATE TVLOL

HONVYIVE dNNd ¥X ¥OI¥d TYIOL

xx SaoueTeq USeD xx
unooody 3ITPaID JUSIIND Y3JTesMUoWUo)
soueTed YseD vql
sdueTeqg yse) o2IeJTSM TeToads
aoueTeg YsSe) 90TAISS 3g2d
aoueTed Yse) UOT3IONIJSUOD TOOYDS
soueTedg ysep Aerino Te3lTded
soueTed  Yse) SaUTYDEN DUTIOA
soueTed yse) I2aeSaITT 309loag
sdueTed YseD anosay/aaTd
@dueTed Used 30V SHYVD
soueTed YsSed VSO
soueTed Ysed VdA
aoueTedg YseD 00q3xXaJ, . TOOYDS
soueTed Yyse) pooJ Tooyods
soueTeg Yysed TOOYDS
aoueTed Yse) SjuedH Adg OTWOUODH
aoueTed ysep) jusawdoToAdg OTWOUODH
soueTed ysed jaxodarty
soueTed yse) IaMOL TT2D
soueTed ysep ||6d
aoueTed YsSe) 9IN3T2JI0J 3}OSSY
aoueTed yse) AIeaqrT meT
soueTedg Yse) sS93Tg TITFpueTd
aduerTed Ysed UOT3IONIJISUOD M/S
soueTeg yse) Juby 23SeM PTTOS
aoueTed Yse) pung juswssasseay
8 aoueTed Yse) pung TeIauad
¥x S9DuUeTRd YS®D xx

zl SLIASSY TYIOL

L ; xx SI9OSSVY xx
¥YaIl - 3Jewyousg
UOT3ITPPY SHD ‘- 3JUNODDVY JVNS
300Q3xX9] TOOYDS - MIewyouag
pood Tooyos - Iewyouag
g0Z20Z S®TISg ¥SdA - 3JUNODOY J¥NS
duRIL gDS0O - 3JUNODDY JV¥NS
UOT3ebTITW TTITIPURT-IeWYDUuag
I jueg gn - jusawisaaur utade)d
0L putsosyD jaewyouag
’ ysed Ajlad
SOTFJFO UT ysed

xx S]9SSY xx

- xx K3TTTQRlUNOOOY I2Insealy xx

NOILdI¥DSHd
LNNODDOVY

xx KITTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEOIL xx
*x0L0IOx

OoONNVOVEMIFNO—LNVONMONOWVSOONO—LOWN
OMMMMe———ANNNNNNNDOVOO— ——ANNNOO—
e ANANNANNNANNNNNNNOOOO S S
[elelelololelololalalololololalolololalololololelalela]
1
[elelolelelololololalelelololelelolololelololololele Lol
[elelolelololalololololelolololololololololololelole o)
MMM MMMENMEOMMMNMNMMMMNMMMMeNM

iyl o et s BB )
[elejololelolololololo]
[elelolelelelololelele]
T T N T G e R

—OONNNONMOW
O— O MUONNINO
OO — ——MIFANNM>

OCOO0O0OO0OOO
|

JHENNN
LNNODOVY

666-# ANNA
L2/%0/9



SE° LY v6°¥¥S ‘02 90°SSF ‘091 bL 9LL'OE 00°000°L8L 00°000°L81L -=1¥I0L aNnd--

-98°LZ -00°2L9'L 00°2ZL9'L 00" 0070009 00°000°9 ¥» S)IOM OTTANd x»  0€0FZ
69°ZL v6'9Lz'zz 90°€8L‘ZSL L 9LL'0E 00°000°SLL 00°000SLL ¥x JWOW 93seM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL

xx ONUSADY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOL

00° 00" 00°000's2 00" 00°000°'s2 00°000°'s2 --1¥10L aNnd--

00° 00" 3 00°000‘sZ 00° 00°000‘s2 00°000°sZ < ¥¥ UI SIdISURIL xx  0SOL¥

xx ONUDIAIY JUSWSSISSEIY xx ZEL-# ANNI

E€L76T 69°€LZ'68L'E LE“OLL‘8SL L 0E"PVL'bhR‘L 00" PZE'LP6 0L 00"FZE'LP6 0L ’ j -=TYIOL dNnd--
00°00L 00°958‘60L 00" 00" 00°958°60L 00°958‘60L ¥» d0ueTed PUNJ JO 3SN xx  6666F
00°00L 00°000‘0St 00° 00° 00°000‘0SL 00°000‘0SL ¥x UL SI93jsueal xx  0S0LP
0Z°8LL 00°ZL9'L6 -00°ZLL'pL 00" 00°00S‘LL 00°00S‘LL ; xx K323eS OTTANd xx  OLOEE
VE'ZL 9E°SSS‘ZE [0 44 24" 00" 00°000°S¥ 00°000°Sk ¥» S9DTAISS 3NDSIY pu® BITI xx 020
0L°€2Z 99°Z16'12 PEZ09'1LL 00" 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 x» K393es OTTANd xx  0L0BZ
-ZS°pL  -08°SSZ'0E 08°26S‘8€Z ¥8°ZZL'69 00°LEE'80Z 00°LEE'80Z ¥¥ 3AN0D JTADATY JO XIBTD »»  0LOEZ
LZ° L6 0L°9S¥%‘9€ 06°€EV0’L 06°€EV0‘L 00°00S°LE 00°00S‘LE ¥x JeI3ISTOAY xx  090€Z
S Sz 8L ZL"SE6'9L 88°Lp8'SL 26°Z9% 'Sl 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'Z6 ¥» JI2INSEIIL xx  0POEZ
’ 96791 STTO0EL‘DL SLTLVL'69 Z0°SEP'EL 00°zLz'e8 00°zLz'€E8 ¥x ONUIAIY JO JBUOTSSTUWOD xx  0E0EZ
. 8b° 2z €€°260°SLL L9 LOL €09 L LE6'ZhL 00°v6L'8LL 00°¥6L'8LL *¥» JITIAUS xx  020€C
& : L8° €L 88°G9L'0€ ZL°968'1L6L 90°¥6S‘Z€ 00°299‘z22 00°299‘2z2 x» K9uI033¥ s, yjTeSOMUOUWOD xx  0LOEZ
2 [%: 24 LP"LER'OE 65°00Z'6¥0°L OL°ES0‘P 00°Z€9°6L0L 00°2€9‘6L0'L x» PTVY TeOTIOB93@D-UON xx 01022
2 -L0°08 -S¥°060°SZ S ETV'9S pLo0EL‘ZL 00°€EE’LE 00°€EEE’LE ¥¥ ONUIADY SNOJUBTTADSTH xx» 06681
-00°00L -ZL°ZL6'S ZL°ZL6'S 00°0% 00° 00" *x Spuniayd xx  QE08L
LS°LE L9°29¢% EETLE6 8Z°L6E 00°00SL 00°00S‘L xx Kouio3jv yjTesmuouwod sabIeUD xx  0ZO9L
-10°0Z -v8°60L p8°SSZ'V 88°658°1L 00°9p5°‘¢€ 00°9¥S ‘€ ¥x S3S0D 3aN0D xx  0L09L
68°8L L9°0S6'S €€ 6bS'SZ 8G6°6FL"L 00°00SLE 00°00S'LE xx K3z9dozg jo 9sn woig dnueAdd xx  0Z0SL
0€°6€ 91L°689°LL P8 0LE'LZ p8° 80V ‘¥ 00°000'S¥ 00°000'S¥ x» KOUOW 3O 3sn wozxg anusAdy xx  0LOSL
68°1L 06°€L 0L"926 81 LbE 0070001 007000t xx S99 DUTSS9001d xx  0bOPL
L6°Zh 89°8EE ‘6L 2€°199's2 96°9LL‘S 00°000'S¥ 00°000S¥ ¥x S2IN}TIIIOI ¥ SBUTI xx  0LOFL
=GZ°CLL -LP°GBE'ZHE LP"S8E'LFI 0F°288°0Z€ 00°000‘s0€ 00°000S0€ ¥» ONUSASY TTTIPURT TBOOT xx  EEOEL
'-G9°L9 -¥6°SLS‘9L p6°SLO'LY 0v°LEO'6 007005 '¥pZ 00°00S ‘%2 ¥x SOSUSDTT I3Y30 ¥ SITWISL xx  0E0EL
-09°SZ -00°0¥9 00°0¥L'E 00°0€6 00°00s‘2 00°005°‘2 xx S994 TAuusy P SIAUTI TRWTUV xx  0ZOEl
LL 62 00°080°2 00°0Z6'¥ 00°090°L 00°000‘L " 00°000°L ¥» SOSUSDTT TeWTUV xx  0LOEL
-92°6Z -L0"06E°9L LO"06E'ZL 8£°589°61L 00°000‘9S 00°000°9S x¥ STITM % UOTIEPIODSY UO SdXRL xx  0LOZL
=EL3€ ~LET9¥L LET9¥L'0Z 8S €S8 E 00700002 00700002 xx Soxel A3TTTIN I8uMsSUOD xx  0Z0ZL
-Zh 0L -T9°695'8E 29°695'80¥ 89°8¥9 €8 - 00°000‘0LE 00°000°‘0LE xx S9XeL 3sn ¥ S3TeS TeJ20T xx  0L0ZI
8°s Ly Lz8's €S°8LL'V6 86°6LV ‘6L 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L ¥x 3}SSISJUL R SOTITRUSG xx  090LL
/ 9L"Le L8 LLZ'0¢g EL°88L 6V pLzre’L 00°000‘08 00°000°08 xx Te3TdeD S,3UeYOIdN xx  0S0LL
e Lv Zo LS'9Z6'8LL EPTELO’LOL P8 HZE'SE 007000082 00°000082 xx STOOL ¥ KISUTYORW xx  QBOLL
G6°2€ LP LL6'E9L 65°280'pSS‘1L 86°SVL'80¢E 00°000‘8LE’Z 00°000‘8LE‘Z : xx A3zedoag TeUOSIAG xx  0E0LL
i LL°SE 29°1S2°LL 8E'8VL'ZVL 00°* ) 00°000°022 007000022 ¥x 90TAJISS OTTANd xx  0Z0LL
8E°8E  8L'BLE'SLE’L 28°189°LLL'2 80°L9L SEE 00°000‘LZV’E 00°000‘LZF‘E xx SOXBL F¥ xx LioLt

¥x ONUIAIY punj TRIBUAD .xx 00L-# ANOJ

QIIDITIOONN HFONVIVE > LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWV LNNOWY ¥e NOILJIN¥OSEA #LOOV
% a-I-% INIREND *¥dav rasang
H L20Z/0€/¥ - 020Z/10/L i
€0:h1L AWIL AEVWNNS FNNIATI
L dovd ALNNOD S¥NENINNT *¥¥090TOx 1202/%0/9



L0°LE

L8°L8
9" LE

0o0°oo0lL

007001

90°86
00°001L
66°86
i 403

(1344

65V

00°001L
-66°9S

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001

98° 9%

987 9%

S2°86

007001
-00°001L

QELOITTOONN HONVIVE

%

(4

LE"Z08'8LL 69°L6L'POE 00 0PE ‘862 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000 €87
[N 422847 69°LS8'S 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
00°09€‘9¢€1L 00°0vE ‘862 00°0VE ‘862 00°00L'VEY 00°00L‘PED
00°00€ ‘8% 00" 00° 00°00€'8F 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00€ ‘8% 00" 00" 00°00€‘8F 00°00€‘8Y
0L"L0L‘2S9 0€°268°ZL 0€°000'€ 00°000599 00°000'599
00°000°SS 00" 00° 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
00°85L°v6S 00°2v0‘9 00° 00°00Z ‘009 00°00Z009
-00°002 00°000‘€ 00° 00°008‘2 00°008'2
0L 6¥L'E 0€°058'€ 0€°000‘€ 00°000°L 00°000°L
LL PSE‘DL 62°562'862 9p*0LZ‘ZE 00°059°ZLE 00°059°ZLE
00°0S9°221L 00" 00" 00°059°2ZL 00°059°2Z1L
-62°562'801 62°562'862 9p-0LZ‘ZE 00°000°061 007000061
-96°p91 96°p91L 26" L 00" 00"
-SZ %L ST PPl 00° 00" 00"
-LLtoz [WALY4 26" L 00" 00"
09°89% 0p" LES 09°86 00°000°L 00°000°L
09°89% 0b° LES 09°86 00°000°L 00°000‘L
18°910°€6E 6L°€86'9 00" 00°000‘00% 00°000'00%
00°000°00% 00" 00" 00°000‘00% 00°000°00%
-6L°€86'9 6L°€86'9 00" 00" 00"

INOOWV INNORY INOOWY INQOWY

a-I-x INSHEND *¥dav 13oang
t L202/0€/¥ - 0z0Z/10/L

€0°F%L
FOvd

EWIL

AYVWANS FONIATA
AINNOD SINENINNT

--1V¥LOL aNnd--

¥x UI Si9jsuel]
¥x SjueID 0DDRGO]

¥x A9Y pung sSjuelp Aag OTWOUODF
--1Y10L aNNd--
¥x UI sI9jsuexy
¥x 9NUIA3Y AdQ UODHT
--TVI0L aNNd--
¥y UI sJajsuexy
»» 3URID 3jx0daTy
¥x 9NUIASY SNOBUETTIOSTH
»x K3xedoad jo esn woxj snusay
»¥ Onuaaay pung jrodaty
==-TV¥I0L dNnNd--

¥¥ UI sIajsueay
¥x Xel SUOT}edTunuMIC)

*x ONUIASY pungd |L€d
-=TV¥I10L ANQJ--

vy TRIOPSI - 2INITIIIOJ IISEV
¥x 3SeIejlr

xx ONUIAY DINJTIIIOJ 3ISEY
-=TVIOL aNad-- ~
¥¥ S3S0D 3ana)
;«.oscw>wm KAxeaqrT me1
--TVI0L aNnd--

xx UI Sxajsuesy
xx 9NUIARY aTeS S93~§

¥x ONUIAIY S33TS TTTIPUET

NOILJIN¥OS3Id

*¥VY090TOx

*¥
¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*x

¥
¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

*x

*¥

¥
*¥

*¥

0S0L¥
06072

9ZZ-# ANNA

0S0LP

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0L¥
060¥2
06681
0ZostL

LZZ-# aNONd

0S0L¥
€102

SLZ-# aANNJ

0LOEE
0L0S1L

PLZ-# ANOJ

0L09L

€1Z-# ANQJ

0S0LP
0zZoLy

LEL-# ANNI

#LODV

1202/%0/9



-65°60L -9%°bSL'99L'L 9%°80Z'0€Z°2 FOTLLL L 00°¥S0‘'P90‘1L 00°¥S0'¥90‘L
-LET60L -€S°9ZL'E9L’L €s°08L'Lze'e 8E°E6S’1L 00°¥S0'%P90°L 00°¥S0'P90‘L
-00°00L -€6°LZ0'E €64LZ0 e 9z°8LL 00° 00°

S0°ZF  88°L0Z'E6E L 86L'LPS v LZ8'912 00°000'S€6 00°000°'S€6
-8%°C -L8°92L'S L8°9ZL'SET 86°8SL'v02 00°000‘0¢€2 00°000“0€2
€8S LO"L66'LLY €6°200°€62 00° 00°000‘s0L 00°000‘s0L
-00°00L -ZE°890'€EL ZE"890'EL pp 890°Z1L 00° 00°

1970t 9€°€€9°2Z1L $9°99€°2€0'L LT 18E‘9LZ 00°000°SSL L 00°000'SSL L
LL"6E LP 6VF'89 657055901 L9°826'61L 00°000°ScLL 00°000°SLL
66°L 68°19€'9F LL"8E9'EES 8L 08P LLL 00°00008S 00°00008S
8V 9L LLE'6L ¥8°829°08¢€ 28°LL6'¥8 00°000‘00¥% 00°000‘00%
-00°00L -0L"6PS'LL 0L 6pS‘LL 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -SL SLS'LLL SL°SLSLLL 05°982'02 00" 00°
-00°001 -SL SLS'LLL SL°SLSLLL 05°982°02 00° 00°
-00°001 -LL ZEE'VI8 LL*ZEE'$98 29°988°S12 00° 00°
-00°00L -€EL°ESV'OPS ELTESYP'OV8 9€°581°602 00" 00°
-00°00L -68"LJE‘OL 68°L9E‘0L 00° 00" ‘o00°
-00°00L -6L°ZZE'EL 6L°2ZE'EL vL 8L9'9 00" 00"
-00°00L -9€°881L & 9€°88L 2q:ee . 00° 00°

L 9LL'Z6L'Y

SE¥Z €5°29€°888 b1 €8°0SP'SVL'E 00°6L0°L89‘61L 00°6L0°L89'61
¥8°99 68°8EZ'LVS ‘T LLT19p ‘€9z’ L ~€L°€68°Gh 00°00L‘0L8 E 00°00L'0L8‘E
06°L 8S°166°'%S1L v 122'908°L 90°290°259 00°€ELZ196"L 00°€LZ'196"L
8E'EL " 90°P6L'66L'L P6 EEL'OP9‘LL  98°9FPP'88E‘Z 00°826'6EP‘EL 00°8Z6'6EV‘EL
L0°29 ¥6°162'L62 90°9¥6°LLL ¥9°SE8'0SL 00°8€Z'69¥% 00°8€Z'69¥
QaLOITTOONN FONVIVE LNOOWY INOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
% a-i-x INZRINO “¥ddav 13oang
L202/0€/v - 0zoz/L0/L
€0:pL GNWIL AAVIWNOS FONIATY
€ dovd

AINNOD OSINENINNT

-=-1¥I10L ANOJd--

¥»T@I9PAd - IOV SHAVOx»
BUTHO9YD U0 3SBIBUT

¥xONUSAIY pung 30V SHAVOxx

-=T¥I0L aNnd--
¥x UI Sxajsueay
*x 933§ - VSO
* xx TED0T - ¥SD
¥x 9NUDADY pUNI WSO
--TVI0L aNnd--
xx UI SIajsueal
xx DOd - AI3S TeTOOS % 2IRITOM
¥x 9303IS-ATDS TETOOS B DIRITOM
xx AJ9S D0g/@IRITOM 103 Ssabieyd
¥y ONUSADY PUNI VdA
--1VIOL aNd--
xx 9)03S-UOTIEONPE

x» ONUIAIY puUNJ HOOQ3IXal TOOYDS

. --T¥1O0L aNONJ--

*¥
¥
¥

*¥

¥
¥
¥
L2

*¥

¥

*¥

Texapad pood TOoyos
9335 Pood Tooyos

xx UOT3eONpPy 103 sabxeyd

xx KSUOW JO asn woxj snusasy’

xx ONUSAIY pung poog Tooyds
--1T¥IOL aNnd--

¥x UI sa9jsuexy

xx Texepaj-uotrjeonpd

xx 93e3S-UOTIeONpPE

xx UOTjeonpy 103 sabaeyd

¥x 9NUIADY pungd TOoYyos

< NOILAT¥OS3A

*¥¥090TOx

*x
*x

*¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

0E0EE
0LoStL

08Z-# aNNd

0S0L¥
090%2
0LL9L

29Z-# aNna

0S0L¥
0L0EE
09072
0LL9L

09Z-# aNnd

0zove

€62-# ANQA

080€€E
00LbZ
08191
oLost

75Z-# aNna

‘0s0Lp
080€E
001L¥Z
08191

05Z-# aNnd

#LOOV

L202/%0/9



L0702

-00°001L
-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°001L

b9°SlL

¥6°SlL
§6°21L

00"

00°

=0S"LE

-0§°L2

-20° Lz

00°
-00°001L

JaLOITTOONN FONVIVE

%

14

¥

¥
¥

¥

¥

*¥

¥
¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

*x*

*¥

€0°0€Z°195°L L6°9L6'S0L'0€E ZETL60ZEL'S 00°L0Z/L99°LE 00°L0Z'L99°LE ==T¥I0L TYNIJ--
-05"8L%‘9LZ 0S°8Lp'9LZ 88°0FL‘L8 00° 00" ==TY10L ANnd--
-0Z°' %86 €€ 02" ¥86'€EE 00°02Z‘zZ¢ 00" 00° *¥ S9XE] BWOdUI 33je3s
-GZ'SEQ'GET” SZ°GEB'SET 00°89Z2'LY 00° 00" . xx S9Xe] pajeuwrisy
-00°2ZL 00°Z1L 00" 00° 00" *x 93e3}5-8994 FITILYS
-S0°L8S‘9 S0°L8S'9 8872591 00" 00° »x S994 33TIL/YS
¥ ONUABY pung YjTeamuowwod
-€8°12%'1L2 €8 12012 PP bLL 00° 00" -=TV10L aNNd--
-LL"69E'02 LL"69E°02 00" 00° 00 ¥x S3}S0D pagsaoday
-Z1°250°L z1°250'L PERLL 00° 00°* xx KSUOW JO °sn woxj anuaasy
xx ONUIAY VAI
-86°599 86°599 00" 00° 00" -=-TVI0L aNNd--
-86°599 86°599 00" 00° 00" ¥x S9DTAISS TeTO0S IOF sabieyd
xx ONUIAY 9aeITOM TeToads
€8°€28'9¥2 LL"9LL'LEE’L 00" 00°000‘8LS‘L 00°000°8LS’L --1Y10L aNnd--
8z Zve ‘622 ZLTLsL'soz’L 00" 00°000'8€w ‘L 00°000‘8ER"L »» UI saagsuexy
SSTL8S‘LL sy eLp'zzL 00° 00°000‘0%1L 00°000‘0%1L *¥ uUoTjedNnpzm
xx DUNJ 9OTAISS 3qaQ anuaAdy
00° 00°000'S 00° 00°000°S 00°000°S --1VI0L ANnd--
00° 00°000'S 00" 00°000°S 00°000°‘S »¥ UL saagsueay
xx ONUSAdY pungd autyoel Butjop
-00°02ZZ 00°020'1L 00° 00°008 00°008 -=1IYI0L ANnJd--
-00°022 00°020'L 00" 00°008 00°008 19A€S93TT 309l0ag
xx ONUBASY I9ABS9ITT 309loag
-20°000‘0S 20°000'S€EZ 00°000°SZ 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘s8L i --1¥I0L aNnJd--
00" 00°000°s8L 00" 00°000‘S8L 00°000‘s81L ¥ UI SIagsueaj
-20°000°0S Z0°000°0S 00°000°SZ 00" 00° ¥¥9LE SNUSAIY SNOSBUBTTSIOSTHxx
xxTe3TdeD S90TAX9S Hrawg anusasy
LNOOWY LNNOWV INNOWY LINNOWY NOILAI¥OSHEA
a-i-x INIWIND “¥dav 13oang
L202/0¢€/¥v - 0zoz/io/L
€0:hL FWIL KIVWANS FNNIATH
aovd ALNNOD SINENANNT *¥Y090TO«

000s2Z
000%2
0Z0€2Z
06681

SLL-# ANNA

0Z06L
0L0SL

SOL-# aNOJ

0€081L

LOL-# aNnd

0S0LP
080€E

0Zp-# aNNA

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNJ

06681

LLE-# aNOI

0S0Ly
06681

9LE-# aANNJ

#LOOV

1202/v0/9



00°00L 00°000°S2 00° 00° 00" 00°000°'s2 00°000‘sZ -=I¥I0L ANNd--

00°00L 00°000°‘sZ 00" 00" 00° 00°000°SZ 00°000‘s2 sabey uotjezyrenbg jo pieod  (0ZEZL

xx 9Suadxg JuUSWSSISSeaY xx ZEL-# ANNI

8E'LT 81°299°'L66'C 00° 28°199'6v6 L TEILTEIGLE L 00" %ZE'LVP6'0L 00" ¥ZE'LP6 0L -=-1T¥10L aNnd--
€7°0S LL E0Z V682 00° 62°96%'v¥8'Z T6°E6L'BLL 00°00L'BEL'S 00°00L'BEL'S ¥x Spund JI9Y30 OJ sIdISueIL xx 00066
99°8¢ 0S°ZEE'PL 00" 0S°L99'S€E 00°29L"LL 00°000°0S 00°000‘0S ¥x Sjuswasoxdur Te3tded xx 0006
-00°LE -00°0SZ'6 00° 00°0SZ'vE 00°0S¥‘ZL 00°000°sZ 00°000's2 +x 9suadxg sdo3s AWA xx 68716
-L€°09 -90°0Z9'9¥ 00° 90°0Z6'€ZL ‘00°6EL'EE 00°00€LL 00°00€‘LL x¥ S3TIoUsd ADUTIL xx L0016
ze'8 LS'766'E 00° €7°S00'vY pp 9z9°12 00°000‘8¥ 00°000'8¥ x¥ UOTSU23IX@ 8ATIRI2d00D x5  000€8
sTULe 62°0€9'L 00° LL*69E'02 00° 00700082 00°000'82 xx K3TI0YIny "ASQ T2TIISNPUL xx 00918
€0°82 L8°BES 9L 00° ELTL9P‘Zh 98°686°SlL 00°000'6S 00°000‘6S ¥x juswdoreaag A3Tunwwod/ucdd xx 00§18
-88°6 -LLT9LY'Le 00" LL T9P'S0E 00°LEL'6L 00°986°LLE 00°986°LLZ ¥x juswdorasaq A3Tunumiod xx  00ZL8
-66°99 ~-€EL°6EE’L 00" €L 6EE'E 0S°SSp'L 0070002 00°000'2 ¥x SITWIBG 3SN TRUOTITPUOD xx  OLLLS
-LS°99 ~-6£°099'F 00" 6€£°099°LL TZTLEL 007000t 00°000‘L xx DuTUURTd xx  00LL8
-00°SZ -00°0SZ'€lL 00° 00705299 00°00S 92 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€S x» uotjetxdoxddvy gD SpPeOISSOID xx 005§
-00°096 -00°096"L 00° 00°090°2 00° 00001 00°00L ¥y J9UTWEXT TeOTPaW x»x  00SLS
€6°62 0S°0E8'EE 00° 0S°69L'6L 00" 00°000°€ELL 00°000°ELL xx uorjerzdoxddy 3dag Y3iTesH xx  00ZLS
-88'V -8S°2¥L’LL 00" 8S°Z8E'6ET P9°€S0'SH 00°0¥2Z ‘822 00°0vZ ‘822 spunoip ® sbuTPTING xx  00ZEW
0z vl 06°0v6'EL 00" oL 681'vp8 08°SE6°LL 00°0€L'86 00°0€L'86 ¥x TOIJUOD TRWTUV xx  00LSE
S€°L $9°606'9 00" SE°066'98 0L°SLL‘SL 00°006'€6 00°006°€6 ¥x TeTOTIJO BUTPTTING xx  000FE
~Z91EZ  =LLI9ZRISEL 00" LL"928'0LL 98°126'00¢€ 00°000°'SLS 00°000'SLS x¥ TTer TeUuOTOaY 3JUOWPATd xx  00ZEE
=EELLT TR PLECEL 00" PS PL9LEE 00°0LL'VY 00°0¥¥ ‘092 00°0%% ‘092 x¥ suorjerxdoxddy anosey B 9ITd xx  00bZE
EL°PL 0L €97 ‘681 00° 0€°9€W ‘960 L PP 9S0°LLZ 00°006°S8Z°1L 00°006°s82"1L *¥ JUSWIDIOFUF MBT R JITIAYS xx  00ZLE
9L Lt 65°€28'6€ 00° Lv 709’862 0S°¥PPS €S 00°8Z% ‘8€E 00°8ZF ‘8EE xx A9UI033V yjTesMUOUUOD xx 00122
0S°€l 0L°909°6 00° 0€°805°1L9 V2 8E6°0L 00°SLL LL 00°SLL LL *x JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIIOTA xx  0L61Z
€L°8 €£°988°1L 00" L9"ELL'6L 0L°680'V 00°009°L2 007009tz xx £37In095 9SNOYIINOD xx  008LZ
-00°00L -S5°ZSS ‘0¥ 00° §5°255'0F 29°%00°LL 00° 00" xx SPUNJ 3SnIy ADOTOUYDSL HIBTD xx  2ZGLLZ
-00°00L -00°9%0°'6 00° 00°9%v0'6 00° 00° 00" ¥x JURID VA 3JO AIeaqTT xx  0LLLZ
28°8 oL"LL9‘9z 00" 06°8LS5'SLZ 2T 8EL'ZS 00°0SZ ‘20€ 00°0SZ‘20€ ¥¥ 3INOD JTNDITD JO IIBTD »»  00LLIZ
98°6S PP°SL9‘SS go* 9S°pZE'LE 9L"69L'L 00°000‘€6 00°000°'€6 ° ¥x 3IN0D DTISAWOQ/STTULANL xx  0091LZ
6L°LZ L8°082 00" ELPRO‘L 82 bEE 00°SZE‘L 00°sze’L ¥x 93RIISTORW xx  00€LZ
88°87 LLTELR L 00° " 68°929°'¢€ Zv°808 '00°00L‘S 00°00L‘S *¥ 3INOD 3IOTIISTQ TRIBUD xx  00ZLZ
L6°€6  FETSKILL 00" 99°bSL 857602 00°00%‘21L 00°00%‘2Z1L ¥x 3INOD JTNDATO xx  00LLZ
-96°2 -1€°629'2 00" LE"SSZ L6 ¥P9°pSL'SL 00°0€9°88 00°0€9'88 xx IeI3STHRY xx  00ZEL
=20ZT . -eteLaiol - 00° ZL'6LZ'09 z20°Lv8‘8 00°00% ‘6% 00°00% ‘6% xx PIBOE TBIOIDATH x»  00LEL
=09°S§L -€L°S9L‘0L 00" E€L°SIL'6L P8 LEE‘L 00°00069 00°000'69 : xx Dutssaooid ejed xx  0LSZL
bLoLL Z6°0E9'EV 00° 80°6L2°'202 01L°€98°SE 00°0L6°SPZ 00°01L6'S¥hZ ¥x JI9INSEIIL xx  0LPTL
6€% L L6°EEZ'9L 00° €0°9vZ ‘€02 v6°8SS ‘b 00°08¥ ‘612 00°08%‘61L2 x¥¥ 9NUSAIY JO IBUOTSSTUMOD xx  OLEZL
=ZE°ST -99°198‘LZ 00° 99°198°LE} oL wLL'OE 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL xx SODTAISS TeUOTSSdIOAd x»  012ZL
LS°0L 8T 16€°9Z 00° L sLe'eze 9L SEE'0P 00°0L9°6¥Z 00°0L9'6¥2 x¥ UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3uUnod xx  00LZL
L0°91L 6£°626'L 00° 19°06€"LY Zp°98L L 00°0Z€E‘6¥ 00°0Z€‘6¥ ¥x SIOSTAISANG FO PIEOH xx  00LLL

¥x 9suadxg pung TRIBUID xx 00L-# ANNJ

ONINIVHEY HONVIVE INOQOWY LNOOWY . LNNOWV LNNOWV INNOWY NOIXLdI¥OS3d #LOOV
% QIFIEWNONEND FONVEERNONE a-I-x INZNEND *¥dav laoang
i 120Z/0€/% - 020Z/10/L i
€0:plL WIL AYVAWNS FANLIANIIXE

S FOVd ALNNOD DINENANNT *¥¥0901O« 1202/%0/9



-00°00L -00°0¥E ‘862

00° 00°

00° 00°0VE ‘862 00°0%E ‘862
LE"P8  bL°LSZ'LOV 00" 92 8WL‘SL 9§°€L9'S 00°000‘€8% 00°000‘€8¥
LE€E8  LE'ZHZ'OP 00" 69°L50‘8 00°00F 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
L8°L8  LE"ZWP'TY 00" 69°L5S8'S 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
-00°00L -00°002°2 00" 0070022 00°00% 00" 00°
20°L6  L6'ELZ'SPY 00" 60°98L'61 ZL'0€S‘T 00°000‘599 007000599
20°L6  L6°ELZ'SPY 00" 60°98L'6L ZLT0€S‘2 007000599 007000599
-Z¥°Z9 -69°8SL’S6L 00" 69°808°L0S 2E°VSZ'8S 00°0S9‘ZLE 00°059'ZLE
00° 00° 00° 00°000's81L 00° 00°000°S81 00°000‘S81L
-88°2SL -69°8SL'G6L 00" 69°808'22¢€ ZETHSZ'8S 00°089°LZL 00°089°LZL
-00°00L -ZS°98E‘E 00° 25°98€'€ 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -25°98E‘E 00" 2S°98E'€E 00" 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000‘L 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘L 00°000°L
€0°16  OL°9SL'P9E 00" 06°€v8'SE p0"2ZZL'EL 007000007 * 00°00000%
00°00L 00°000‘0S1L 00° 00° 00" 00°000°0G1L 007000051
99°68  0L°9SL’'PLZ 00" 06°€E¥8'SE v0°ZZL'EL - 00°000‘052 007000052
-88°9 -LL°E9F'TL 00" LL €9V 'E6L 88°768'8E 00°000‘L8L 00°000‘L8L
-88°9  -LL'€9%'ZL 00" LL E9P'E6L 88° 968 '8E 00°000‘L81 00°000‘L8L
ONINIVWEN  FONVIVE . INNOWV INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% QIYIGWNONINO FONVIEWNONE a-1-x INTHEND *¥ddv 13oang
¥ LZ0Z/0€/¥ - 0z0zZ/10/L
€0:pL FWIL AIVWANS FUNLIANIIXE
9 FoOVd

AINNOD OMNENANNT

¥x Duegpeoxg STTW 3SeT O¥NIL

*¥

¥¥PBOY AX 23TS PUl Banquauniyy

-=1VI0L dNnd--

xx SPuUnd IaYy3jQ Ol SI9jsuer]
¥x Te00T asuadxy Aag uodx

xx Sosuadxy AaQ OTWOUODF
--1¥10L aNnd--

xx 330dITV

»x 9suadxg pung jxodaty
-=1¥I0L aNnd--

»¥ Spung I9YjQ 03 saajsueay
¥x S2In3Tpuadxd L16d 2 LL6

¥x 9suadxd L163 ¥ LL6
=-=TVIOL ANOJ--

xx 9IN3}TAJIOJ 3}9SSY

xx osuadxg @Injtejyiod uwmm<
--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx Sosuadxgy

»x 9suadxg AxeaqrT meT
"--TVIOL aNnd--

xx SpPUNJ I9Y3}0 O3} SI9Fsueal
xx 9suadxd S93TS TTTIPUeT

xx Sosuadxg TTTIPUET
.
==TVIO0L aNnd--
xx UOTIDITTOD 23SeM PTTOS
xx osuadxg Juwby M/S

NOILAIN¥OSEd

*¥¥090TOx

¥x S9In3Tpusdxy SIURID ASQ UODF xx

*x
¥

*¥

*¥

¥

¥
*¥

*x

¥

¥

LS

¥

¥
¥

*¥

*x

*¥

ZESLE
81518

9ZZ-# aNNd

00066
00018

GZZ-# ANNA

0PLOP

LZZ-# aNOd

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNnd

00FL6

PLZ-# aNODI

00612

€12-# ‘GNOd

00066
LZhOP

LEL-# ANOI

€2h0%

SEL-# ANNJ

L202/%0/9



0€°97  BE'659'S8 00° 29°0VE'66 00° 00°000°S81 007000581 --1¥I0L aNnd--

0€°9F 8E£°659'S8 00" 29°0FPE‘66 00° 00°000's81 00°000‘s81L ¥x Pung Te3jrded sa90TAIAS DIdwg xx  00FZE

xx 9suadxgrejtded S20TAI9S DBIawd xy 9LE-# ANNJ

-b6'LY -0S°ZLZ'0LS 00° 05°992'pLS L 90°696'LL 00°pS0‘p90° L 00°¥S0‘P90‘L -=TVIOL aNnd--
-00°00L -LS°8SZ'¥L 00" LS°8SZ'pL 00" 00" 00" ¥*¥PUNJ 3OV SAYYD Ie1}stOauxx  008ES
-09°9y -€£6°€S6'S6V 00° €6°L00°09G L 9G°696'LL 00°¥S0‘P90°1L 00°%S0‘%90‘L ¥¥PUNJ 3OV SAWVD AJunodxx  00LES

¥xS9suadxg pund 3OV SHUVOxx 08Z-# ANNJ

=I1S°8L . ~26'€T) ELL 00° Z6°ETL'BOL L 0F°985'LZY 00°00C ‘SE6 00°000'S€6 -=TYI0L aNnd--

~1S°8L -~Z6°€ETI'ELI 00° z6°€ZTL'BOL'L 0v°98S L2V 00°00C‘S€E6 00°000‘S€E6 xx 9suadxg pund ¥SD xx  00SES

xx SOsuadxy VSO xx 29Z-# ANNJ

68" b8 LEE'0L 00° 91L°899'phL‘L 00°9L¥'9€2 00°00C‘SSL‘L 00°000°sSL L -=TYI0L aNnd--
oL €L PE"IPE’'66 00° 99°€59'S29 9€°958°01L1L 00°00C ‘szL 00°000‘sZL *¥ HSVE xx  0000S
-0L°0Z -0S°¥L0‘68 00" 0S°vL0‘61S ¥9°655'SZL 00°00C ‘0Ew 00°000'0¢E¥ Te1spad ® 93e3s-sjuswasangsta  000LL

¥x S9suadxd VdA xx 09Z-# ANOJ

-00°00L -59°881L‘99L 00" $9°881'99L 81°860°2S1L 00" 00" -=T¥I0L aNnd--

-00°00L -S9°881°99¢L 00° S9°881°99L 81°860'2S1L 00" 00° seanjtpuadxy pood TOOYdS  001S9

xx 9SuadXg pund PoOJ TOOYDS xx 2GZ-# AN

86 %2 0Z°019'8€8'¥% 00° 08°89F'Zv8'PL 0L°LSS'660'€E 00°6L0'1L89'61 00°6L0'L89'61 -=-T¥I0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°LP0‘LY96 00° 00° 00° 00°Lb0‘L96 00°Lv0‘L96 ¥¥ Spund Id9YjQ O3 sSIIISURAL xx 00066
-p0"9LL -66°020°198 00° 66°VL6'209°L ° 9L"L68'SLE 00°pS6°LbL © 00°5S6°LbL AboTouyoal, TOOYdsS 00089
00°00L 00°SEQ'LEL " 00" 00" 00° 00°SE0‘LEL 00°SE0‘LEL Tedtoutag esea7 Tejrded  000L9
1S°8 L0°¥Z6°90L 00" 66°505'8LS L bS 86LVPPE 00°0€E¥P‘SZL L 00°0€w‘SZL’L aoueuUdjUTER ¥ SuoTiexado  000F9
99°9¢€ 0%'LZL'6¥S 00° - 09°LE9'8¥6 89°159'€81 00°6S.'L6V L 00°6SL L6V L . uotjejrodsuell  000€9
-19°¢€ -Z9°6£L°0¢€ 00° z9°Z1L'v98 ZTL0€S'2SL 00°ELS'VES 00°€LS'PEB UOT3IeIISTUTWPY 00029
66782 OV EV9'SE6'E 00° 09°€E¥9'LV8‘6 o0rp-8L9‘z0L‘2 00°LBT'EBL EL 00°L8Z'€8L'EL uoT3onajsur 00019

xx Sasuadxd TOOUDS xx 0GZ-# AN

¥S°ZZ  bLTLL6‘80L 00" 92°880'VLE 99" €10 'p0E 00°000'€8% 00°000'€8¥ --TVIOL aNnd--
ONINIVINEY FONVIVE INOOWV LNOOWY LINNOWVY . INOOWY LNOOWY NOILdI¥OS3A #1OOV .
% . QIIEEWOONENN  ZONWNEROONE a-1-x INZNEND *¥dav 139ang
g 120Z/0€/% ° - 02Z0Z/L0/L
€0:PL dWIL AIVWANS FANLIANIIXI

/5 Fovd AINNOD O¥NENANNT *¥Y090TO« 120Z/%0/9



Sh°61L

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L

P8 0L

90°91L
S0°

-00°001L

-00°001L

007001

007001

00°001L

00°001L

%

69°SLZ'LZE'L 00" LE"LE6‘GEE'0E 98 POE’S98’S 00°L0Z'L99°LE  00°LOZ'L99‘LE
-0§°8LF‘9LZ 00" 0S°8LF‘9LZ 88°0%L‘L8 00" 00"
-05°8L¥ 9L 00" 0S°8L¥‘9LZ 88°0FL‘L8 00" 00"
=Ll 694 TE 00" 1L°69122 00" 00" 00"
-1L 69L'ze 00" LL 69122 00" 00" 00°
-LPE0E‘L 00" LP"E0E‘L 00° 00" 00"
-LPTE0E‘L 00" LP E0E‘L 00" 00" 00"
LB SLL LLL 00" 6S°FZ8°90% ‘L 00" 0070008451 00°000°8L5°L
68°L68°0LL 00" LL°Z0L‘€68 00" 00°000'p90°L 00°000°%90"L
zs°LLe 00" 8% ZZL'ELS 00" 00°000'PLS 00°000‘PpLS
-LL"190‘9 00" LL"190°9 00° 00" 00"
-LL7 1909 00" LL190'9 00° 00" 00"
00°000'S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000'S
00°000°S 00" 00° 00° 00°000°‘s: 00°000‘S
00°008 00" 00" 00° 00°008 00°008
007008 00" 00° 00°* 00°008 00°008
ONINIVWEN  SONVIVE INOOWY . INOOWV INNOWV INNOWY INNOWV
QIUIGWOONIND FONVIEWNONE a-I-i INIRAND *¥ddv 13oang
¥ L20Z/0€/¥ - 020Z/L0/L
€0:FL FWIL AMVWANS FUNLIANIIXT
OVd

8

AINNOD O¥NENANNT

--TYLOL TVNIJ--

-=T¥I1OL ANOJd--
¥x Y3TEIMUOUWOD O3 SaDURFJTWIY
xx 9suadxd pung Yj[esmuowuo)
¢ ==1I¥I0L aNOd--
xx X3TIOUINY AdQ TeTIISNPUL
x» 9suadxy pung val
--TYL0L aNOJd--
xx Sosuadxg axejTaM Teroads
»x Sosuadxg aIejToM Teroads
--TYLOL aNQJd--

»x TOOYDS @dTAIaS 3q2d
¥x 9SNOY3INOD 3DTAIBS 3q2d

xx PUng adTAI®S 3jqeqd
--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx Tooyos Aerino Te3jrded

»x 9snoyjano) Aerino amuﬂamo
--TYI0L aNnd--

¥x Pung sutyoew Hution

xx Sosuadxy pung aurtyoey HBuTjon

--1¥I10L aNnd--

¥

*x

¥

¥

L]

¥

¥
¥

-

¥

¥

¥

¥

I9aes93TT 309foxg juswdinbg

xx Sosuadxy xsaesajTT 309(0ag

. NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TO«

*¥

00616

SLL-# NN

00918

SOL-# aNnd

00001

LOL-# aNnd

0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# aNnd

LLEDE

0Ze-# annd

(4443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LS€E

LIE-# aNnd

#1LO0V

1202/%0/9



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

6/03/2021
26

OOWVOOO
oOoONOVO
D e e e T )
OTWOOrs
OO
-— -~
MO—0OO O
OOHNVO O
Ser Ak .
N MTNO O
S MO
N ~VO N
o O
~— ™
e [ e N e B
— OO No
— OO +—OwWO
8¢ o L 8 A
OoONONINVO
O r~ONMNO
WO MM HOY
— AW ™
— MO N
—O0ON ™M
—
LR o 1 | U
tHFHoOoOFN N
aN~ors~s n
oViie e B .
LN~ O ™M
— OO0 N
Ne—NOO ™~
=Oye=rlie=
=
| [S5 [ IR PR e o |
S~ NN N0
O MNCO <IN
R A
WO~ — MW
VOTRHNO
OWO— NN
—O—OINn N
—unN ™~
—O0ON ™
e
tHMr~0ounrs
~OOOWOo
o R s ]
NOFNNO0O
N0V~ WD —
—OOoOOIIHN
TNTS=NOy - '%p
— O~ v
—OoON o«
=
| e S ) |
onNVo O
——0—O
o el ereitig .
—>MMouwn -~
MnoNr-VoO O
—omom
—OMnN -t~
(12] <

5211 17:.95=

PP2016 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
5 ©:¢
HALF TOTALS=

onomoot
[ lels Jolalis]

~~oYoors
OO OOO»

s ree 2 %

28739.54

A
© 0O
— M —
—<tr~m

MNe—Nr~
—<tonm

41856.50-

39
1

522602 :27 -
522602.27-
1049720.22-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2017 1 MH

97.12

58989.53

13102.94-

89323.79- 2512426.80-

3728563.28

'252.79
9
5
5

2525529.74-

2584519.27

OO—oomMmow
oOoOMNWOWOO
$:5A1 e el ex e
OO0
OO OO

)

8

0
29402.50

DN — OWNMmM
omMnooors
S SaRiiet e
~-M—OWnO
[TolVelToloM i Tolo]
S S
NNN— N
—OoNm 1~
—oN

-— —

O o I
OOV~ —
NO— N «—
o e Sies ) 14 .
nwYor-w wun
oM ™
=M= T~
@ ()}

6

7

1

4

6
49163.93-

529521.66-

1 MR
15 MT
1 PP
1¥L
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

— 0O
oonm

o~ouwmn
o
N ™M

27563.61

nno

OV
owuwn
—<t

663.65-
10398.76-

MO TN
oNnw

3

1

4

1
33804.99-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

56966.11 97493

2698894 .41~

2688495.65-

2755860.52

82968.92-

3895415.10

O—~M— O
NN O —

WOLN OO
OO OOO
—

~unoovs
oMoy

9

4

)

1

7
27887.45

PP2018 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

O — OO0
—NOIFON
oia Al et
©oooo o~
OO OO

< U0
or~o<

SN0
o~
aNn <t

34514.87

62402.32

2692033.77-

3944470.65

97.74

2701605.21-

9571.44-

1047481.33- 132981.79- 2764007.53

DEPT TOTALS

PP2019

— O
oo

S~
[ea]e)]

1129

——



aNQ
— MK
S H
rO
R
I |
O 4
< O
T O
oe

*1

~

<

B

jea)

b4

3INTS

OTHER ADJS NET PAYM

5/31/2021

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

oI
oom

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS

7554.97-

—mowwour
cS<rONMO

~~NMMOoO 0w
OO O

~or-o
~ONO

O~ —r~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2020 1 MH

1050223.60- 240638.18- 3034984.67 2934872.88- 8703.90- 2943576.78- 91407.89 96.99

4325846.45

o—INOM
LYWV Or-
o e
LOYDWONOW
OO0

2

1

1

7

1k
61907.87-

529251.14-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

—— OO
OAOAFNO—
N e AT
Mmoo
OO

2

5

6

9
79645.67
132587 .70

~00 L
co—M™

omMmmMmo

2

7

o

1
44385.57-
106293.44-

524982.91-
1054234.05-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

9b':56

14825.75- 2854253.86-

2839428.11-

2986841.56

4147369.05

0O OMNO—
—NOOFOM
O~OW— O
IONMFOM
-
YMmoon O
Mo~ ©
reiyerienel Te
NOOO— ™
TN ©
O—~ON ©
VOO~ O
—M—N O
— @O
=
150 000 el
W—OONON
OO NLNO
S lie e e P e
OO — =N
— O DO
ONYOO N
NMO—O T~
cnNANOoY ©
7o) ©0
L A e e | 1
OM—<O D
oM O
o A e 4
v Yo~ N
— OO O
<+ Mmoo~ N
MY — o
—— ™
| ey T TP e R e |
COOFOOr
SN~ N0
e
LO—— IO
O MO~

N—ONM O
nMmonr-o
MNO

[Te] ©
NIFOWOON
LMNMNOONW
R S M Tt
—OoOOoOr~INNY
(el daToladielis}]
OM—NM
—oOmnors
Cpo B 15, i © )

N~

- -
e Bl Py | |
LoTINO ™
NANNOO O
S T .
OCOMOO @
— OV —

—NOWw O
—— ™

- —

I 1

@ o}

o~ o~

o~ o~
< <
o~ o~

O X}

™ ™

Te} Te}
ONIFOOOM
WWO— O
& .8 e ieie- e
— OMOLO N
SO —
OIIOO ™
— O
=D =

—N ™

ol o

]
IMEHAAXDN
SZEKM>xé
—

o
— =]
o
o =]
~N >
oV <
Ay e

Ne—<t O
NOO— O
DR .
<OMN WO
=
oYM~ O
I —OnNo
<TNFONM
WAOTMIN
OO
AT, S e
n<s ©
N = R
— —
=t 2.1
SN

9

0

9

3
9554C.98-
78283E£.60-

6

3

2

1
6664.70-
36867.65-

|
[=YoITo YT o)
wMOoY N
DR, .
woONMm O
(SRR ol ol
Oe—<M ©
—O— <o)
[e3) (<)
NS~ONON
NO—OWNY
PR S et
—ooonNw
Lo~
ONM—
—oouwmn O
Db A e
™M «—
— -
e |
oo ©~
NN N
Simeier 4 .
owomMm ®
—nNow ™
O—N N
- «— ™
— —
| |
< <
™ ™
— —
o o
o~ ~
0 [Ce]
™ ™
n wn
WOWAHOM
NN N
e aiBe e e
— MM
ST
o —
—OOW W
—oIr~ N
W ~—
— o~
Il
NNNNND
mmmexé
NN EH
o

]

=9

"

<

e}

2322
82.91

2588045.64

745967 .95-
14413225.16-

3370881.24
17497094.79

27157.20-
679363.32-

= 4470482.06 1072443.62-
24507146.59

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

299039919

£.60-

1450669

93470.44-

6330688.48-

93470.44- 14506695.60- 2990399.19 82.:91

14413225.16-

24507146.59 6330688.48- 679363.32- 17497094.79

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R °

5/31/2021
PAYMENTS

31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

31797
31797

CLS

omim
AN e
i

O s
00 Ay

A 2524508
31735

31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

il )
[elele]
o

.

—ONM
—ms

—O—

— <0

o NN
mnmeoo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

2521.08
3173561.43- 2521..08 99.92

44417.73-

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

M
[e)]e)}

[exYe)]
[e)Ye))

HALF TOTALS

MM
[le)}

(1))
(e 1e)}

HALF TOTALS

991,93
99.93

216655
2248.46

3191911.78-
3212885.85-

9810.20-
16429.69-

3182101.58-
3196456.16-

3194078.33
32159134 31

10688.25-
16552.21=

3204766.58
3231686.52

DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS

DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

onm
[e)1e)]

[eae)]
[ex]e)]

oM
o

i
BN
o
.
~—

HALF TOTALS

oMM
[e)]e)}

[ealep}
[e)]e)}

cMmm
o

U
o
<<
T

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.93

2248.46

13522.96- 3225155.28-

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

T T

(1)}

[l
(1o}

M
~ OOy

(1)}
—
[Tol¥e]

—

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

99.91

3231055.42- 14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

<+ <
[{ejle}

o~
ITafre

=

HALF TOTALS

3236679.92- 17760.61- 3254440.53- 3175.28 99.90

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2017 1 RE

nwn
[cofee}

(1o}
[eale)}

HALF TOTALS

nuwn
{eefeo)

[exle)]
[e)]e))

282

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3258646.36- 14625.47- 3273271.83- 4815.58 98985

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

5/31/2021

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

9704.99-
9704.99-

4666 .33-
4666 .33-

oo
NN
oo
——

—

™Mmm
~~

——

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

OO
{{ojVe]

[ee)]
(9fe)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

3465390.26- 12487.59- 3477877.85- 10248.03 9971

3488125.88

11306.88-

3499432.76

o~~~
MM

(1))
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

99.25

14613.70- 3475705.31- 26364.43

3461091.61-

3502069.74

6240.64-

3508310.38

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

oo
[sefeo)

~r~
oY)

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021 1 RE

3440379.11- 19955.69- 3460334.80- 63651.18 98.19

3523985.98

4747.28-

3528733.26

oo
[TelTe}

0 O
mnwn

HALF TOTALS

32.66

937516
93.16

2386491.87
2506916.35
2506916.35

1157275.40-
34147514.62-
34147514.62-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

1137441.98-
33950018.42-
33950018.42-

3543767.27
36654430.97
36654430.97

7:33is 2=
95420.52-
95420.52-

3544500.54
36749851.49
36749851.49

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



HONVIVE ANNd INJZIEND TYILOL
TINLIANIIXH TYIOL
ANNFIAHTY TYLOL

.

Mmoo

~L0TuST vR6 L i -G€°92G8'8¥L"’S LY €00'686°'S =6LLEL vl el HONYIVE ANNd JX YOI¥d TVIOL

“LOSRST Y6 Ll -GE°9ZG‘8FL‘S LY €00°686'S el R g7 ) xx SooueTEd YSeD xx
-88°0%L'L8 88°0%L‘L8 Unoody JITPIID JusIaInd YjTesmuouuo)d GLLO-00€E
-06°L2Z'%9¥ “EvELL ; -9%"ELL ‘P9 adueTed ysed vql S0L0-00€
20926 -20°8€S‘1L soueTed ysep aIey[aM [eTOads L0L0-00€
L6° evliE L6°2vL'€E sdoueTed Ysep 90TAISS 3ged 0Z70-00€
aoueTed Yse) UOTIONIJISUO) TOOYDS GGE0-00€
-29°669'8S -29°669°8S adueted ysed AerinQ Te3irded 0Z€0-00€
-6S°CZLl¥'6 -6S°Zl%'6 doueTed Yse) SUTYORW DUTFOA 61€0-00€
-L9°LLS'9 -L9°LLS'9 soueTeqg yse) IoaesayTT 309loxd LLE0-00€
~9LivST eTe -00°000:52 y -9L°9S2 /861 souetTed Yse) oNOSdY/SITd 91€0-00€
-8L:2¥6!5S9 -87L68!S 06°%60:28 =07 QR ieeL @ouetTed Ysed 3OV SHIYD 0820-00€
86:8SL'70¢ ~eRlLee 9e 07°985‘Le¥ souetTed Ysed VSO 2920-00€
L9°826'61 vLeTLBE! FEE 76°60€‘9€2 : souetred ysed VdA 0920-00€
=9y L1678 -05:982!02 -96:06Z:291 @oueTed YSeD 300q3X3L TOOYDdS €G620-00€
-80°66S5°LLL -py°88LIEY : ; -¥9°018°€S soueTedg Yse) pood Tooyos 2620-00€
-€EL E68!SY -26:625/007 € 61:9€9'pGE‘E f soueredg yse) TOOYods 0620-00€
92°826°79 -00°0%€‘86¢C 96°€10'%0¢€ 0L*%SZ'LS soueTed YSBD S}juRIH ASQ OTWOUODH 9220-00€
-08:%98:!881 : 00:007, -08°792:681 soueTed yseD juswdor@A®( OTWOUODH G220-00€
-GPTEBL!9 -0€°000‘€ #ZL*0es' 2 “LEiglE 9 souetredg ysep) 3104ty 1220-00€
-08:8G¥!Z¢€ . 7 -08:8G¥‘z¢ aoueTed Ysed ISMOL TTSD 0220-00€
=66°65L"Sle -9%°0LZ'Z¢€ 8€°L67'8S -16:981'10€ soueTed ysed |le6d S1Z0-00€
-£5°€89'L 26 -19°1(89'L SdoueTRg YSeD 2IN}TS3IIO0J 33SSY 7120-00€
=79 SR €T -09°86 3 -¥0°LVLET souetreqg ysep AIeiqr me] €120-00€
-0€°G9G68'PS¥ AR A A “VETLLE6' LIV @ouetred yse) S93TS [[TIpue] LELO-00€E
! g : souetred Yse) UOTIONIISUOD M/S 9€10-00€
-8€762€ /989 -99°$98‘0¢ 70°2SZ'6¢€ =9L°91L ‘%69 soueTed ysep JubN 93SeM PTTOS GEL0-00€
—98 €000 : : ; g -9L°"€E0'¥L SoueTEg YSEBD pUNg JUSBWSSISSEIY Z€L0-00€
-€9°%L8'6LL'S -90°¥86°€G€ ‘L 20°0Z9'G6€’L -6G°0LS‘L9L‘8 sdueTed Ysed pund TeISULH 00L0-00€

xx SedueTed yUsed xx

LO"%SZ %P6 LL -¥L L66°G9L’S 29°025°'S25°S 61  LEL'RBL 2L SIASSY TYIOL

LO7ST!y¥6 L1 -VLTL66°G9L'S 29°025°'G25's 6L LEL'PBLTZL xx S3}9SSVY xx
06°L2Z'¥97%. PEvLL 9% "€LL'%9¥ VdI - 3xewyouag S0LL-001
UOT3TPPVY SHO - 3UNODDV JVNS GSEL-001L
: d ¥00Q3xXaL T[OO0Yds - Iewyousg €SZL-001
80°66G°LLL 77 88L€9 79°018°€S Pood TOOYdS - Iewyousq 26Z1L-001
L0616 L0"6l6 d020C SOTISS YSJA - IUNODDY JUNS 0Z70-001
A : auex] gDSO - JUNODDY JVYNS GSG€0-001
€2:260'6S€, z5:88 , LL €00!6S€E, UOTIeBTITW TTTFPURT-Iewyousqg GELO-001
LOr6lS zee | ; } ¥S:0L6!L €5°8%5‘022'1L Jued sn - juswisaaul utaded Z010-001
8L"96%‘LLL'6 -PL"L66°GIL’S 897855 '65¥% 'S 78 GE6'EB0'0L Butsoayp sfaewyousg 00L0-001
00°00%, 00°007%, £ ysep Aj3jed 0L00-001
00°000°2 00°000°2 90T3J0O UT Yysed L000-001L

xx S19SSY xx

- xx KJTTTQRIUNOODY JIDINSRIIT, yx
HONVTIVE hiatcetre) 1193d FONVIVE NOILAI¥OSHA FAGWAN
ONIANI SNOIATIA © INNODDY INNODDY

120Z/0€/%
mwmw LITHS HONVIVE xx A3ITTTQR]UNODOY IDINSEDIL xx 666-# ANNJ

ALNANOD D¥NININNT

¥0L0TOx L2/%v0/9



L0 LE L€°208’

8LL 69°L6L'HOE 00°0¥€E ‘862 00°000‘€8% 00°000‘€8¥
L8°L8  LE'ZWV'TY 69°L58'S 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
9€"LE  00°09€£‘9fL 00°0¥€ ‘862 00°0VE ‘862 00°00L‘FEW 00°00L‘VEY
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00° 00°00€’8F 00°00€‘8¥
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00" 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
90°86  0L°LOL'ZS9 0€°268'Z1L 0€°000‘€ 007000599 007000599
00°00L 00°000‘SS 00° 00" 00°000'SS 00°000'SS
66°86  00°8SL'P6S 00°2%0'9 00° 00°00Z ‘009 00°00Z ‘009
-pL°L  -00°002 00°000‘€ 00" 00°008‘z 00°008°z
66°Vv  OL'6PL'E 0€°058°'€ 0€°000‘€ 00°000‘L 00°000°¢
65°% LL*PSE ‘DL 62°562 867 9p 0Lz 2E 00°059°ZLE 00°059°ZLE
00°00L 00°0S9°‘2ZL 00° 00" 00°0S9°zZL 00°059°zZ1L
-66°9S -62°S6Z'801 62°562 862 9p 0Lz ZE 007000061 00°000°061
-00°00L -96°¥9L 96° %91 261 00" 00"
-00°00L -SZ'¥bL SZ oL 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -LL"0Z 1L 0z z6°L 00" 00°
98°9F  09°89% 0v° LES 09°86 00°000‘L 00°000°L
98°9%  09°89% 0% LES 09°86 00°000‘L 00°000°L
62°86  18°9L0‘€6E ° 6L°€86°9 00° 00°000‘00% 00°000"00¥
00°00L 00°000‘00% 00" 00" 00°000°00% 00°000°00¥
-00°00L -6L°€86'9 6L°€86'9 00" 00° 00°
QELOETTIOONN EFONYIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY
% a-1-i INGRND *¥davy Laoang
; 1202/0€/¥ - 0z0zZ/L0/L
€0:pL FWIL RIVWAOS FONIATY
z  @ovd

AINNOD D¥NENANNT

-=-1VL0L aNnd--

xx UI SIajsuea]
xx S3juURID 0DORQOJ

xx ASY pUNg SjURID A3Q OTWOUODF
--1T¥IOL aNnd--
xx UI sJojsueay
¥x ONUIABY ASQ u0DF
-=1TV¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI sJxejsueay
xx juexs jzodaty
xx ONUSASY SNOJURTTIISTH
xx K3xedoag jo esn woay snuaaey
¥¥ ONUdAdY pung jxodaty
--1T¥10L aNnd--

xx UI SIaysueay
xx Xel SUOTIeDTUNUWoD

*x ONUIAJY pund ||6F
--T¥10L ANNJ--

¥x TRISpdJ - 9IN3TSII0J 3ISSY
¥¥ 3S8xejur

xx ONUIASY BINJTIIIOI 3}BSSY
-=TYLOL aNnd-- °
*x S3S0D 3aInop
* w==w>wm Kieaqr1 meq
--T¥IOL ANNd--

xx UI SIajsueag
xx ONUDASY ITeS S93TS

¥x ONUIADY S93TS [TTIpPUeT

NOIL4IN¥DS3a

*¥V090TO«

¥
*x

¥

¥

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

¥
¥

*¥

¥
*¥

¥

*¥

¥

¥
*¥

*¥

0soLy
060%2

9ZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

GZZ-# aANnd

0soLy
06072
06681
0zos1L

LZZ-# aNnd

0soLy
€102z

SLZ-# aNna

0L0€E
0L0SL

bLZ-# aANONA

0L09L

€1Z-# ANN

0S0LY
ozoLy

LEL-# ANOI

#1LO0V

L202/%0/9



L0°02

-00°001
-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°001

-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°001

-00°00L

-00°001

P9 SlL

b6°SlL
§S°CL

00°

00"

-0s°LT

-0s°L2Z

-zo°Lz

00~
-00°00L

€0°0€Z'196°¢L

L6°9L6°S0L‘0€E

ZE'L60‘ZEL'S

00°L0Z2°L99"

LE 00°L0Z°L99'LE

-0S°8Lp’

LT

QELDATTIOONN  FONVIVE

14

0S°8Lb‘9LZ 88°0bL‘L8 00° 00°
-0Z°¥86'€E 0Z°¥86°€EE 00°0zz'ze 00" 00"
-GZ°SE€8'SET” . ST°SEB’SET 00°89Z°‘LYy 00" 00"
-00°2ZL 00°zL 00° 00" 00°
-60°L8S‘9 S0°L8S‘9 88°259'L 00" 00°
*€8LTr L2 £€8°LZp° 12 PP pLL 00° 00"
-LL"69€E'02 LL"69€E°02 00° 00° © 00"
=21°250°1L ZL°250'L PPpLL 00° 00"
-86°599 86°599 00° 00° 00"
-86°599 86°599 00" 00° 00"
£8°€28'9¥2 LL'9LL LEE’L 00° 0070008451 00°000‘8LS‘L
8z°Zvz'622 TLTLSL'80Z L 00° 00°000'8€V ‘1L 00°000'8EF ‘L
S5 18S‘LL sy 8LvzzlL 00" 00°000‘0¥L 00°000‘0¥L
00° 00°000°S 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°‘s
00° 00°000‘s 00° 00°000°s 00°000°‘s
-00°022Z 00°020°L 00° 007008 00°008
-00°022 00°020‘1L 00" 00°008 00°008
-20°000'0S 20°000's€2 00°000°'sz 00°000‘s8L 00°000's81L
00° 00°000°s81 00" 00°000‘s8L 00°000's81L
-Z0°0000S 20°000'0S 00°000sz 00" 00"
INOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWV . LNNOWY
a-i-x INIHIND “¥dav 13sang
L202/0¢€/¥% - 0zoz/Lo/L *

Fovd

€0:%L

FWIL

AGVWANS FONIATH
AINNOD OYNENANNT

-=T¥I0L TUNIJd--

--1¥1O0L aNnd--
¥x S9XBJ SWOOUI 83835 xx
. ¥x SOXBJL PIJRWTISH xx
*¥ 93B]5-S994 FITIAYS xx
»x S93J JITIAUS xx
xx ONUSADY PUNJ Y3JTROMUOUWWOD xy

--TVI0L aNnd--

xx S3ISOD PAIBAOODY xx
xx ASUOW JO 9S WOIJ SNUBASY xx

xx ONUIASY VAT xx
--TYI0L ANnd--

¥x S9DTAI®S TeTO0S JOF SabIeyd xx

xx ONUDASY dJeJTOM TeToods xx
--TV¥10L aNad--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx
¥x UOTIeONPE x4

xx PUNJ 9DTAISS 3QaQ SNUSASY xx
-=1¥10L aNnd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx

¥x ONUSAdY pung SUTYOe Butjop xx
--1YI0L ANNJ--

Jaaesa3TT 309loag

x¥ ONUIADY IBARSDITT wuoﬂoum ™
-=-T¥I0L aNnJd--

¥x UL ‘SI9ISURIL xx
¥x9Lf ONUIASY SNOBURTTIISTHxx

xxTe3TdeD S90TAX9S DIowg 9NUBADY xx

NOILAI¥OSaa

*¥¥090TO«

00052
000%2
Gzoez
06681

SLL-# ANOA

0z061
oLost

S0L-# aNnJ

0€E081L

LOL-# ANNA

0S0LY
080€E

0Zp-# aNnd

0S0LP

6LE-# ANNA

06681

LLE-# ANNA

0S0LP
06681

9LE-# aNNA

#LOOV

1202/%0/9



-00°00L -00°0VE ‘862 00° 00°0¥€ ‘862 00°07€E ‘862 00" 00"
LE"P8  HL'LSZ'LOW 00° 92°8¥L'SL 95 €L9‘S 00°000‘€8F 00°000 ‘€87
LE'€8  LE"ZVZ'OV 00° 69°L5S0'8 00°00¥ 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8F
L8°L8  LEZVP'TV 00" 69°LS8'S 00" 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%

-00°00L -00°002'2 00" 00°002'2 00°00% 00" 00"
Z0°L6  L6°ELZ’'SPY 00" 60°98L'61 ZLT0ES‘T 00°000°599 00°000°599
Z0°L6  L6°ELZ'SKY 00° 60°98L'6L TLT0€S‘T 00°000°$99 007000599
-Zv°Z9 -69°8SL'S6L 00" 69°808'L0S ZE° 5285 00°059°ZLE 00°059°ZLE
00" 00" 00" 00°000'581L 00° 00°000°S81L 00°000°S81L
-88°2SL -69°851'S61L 00" 69°808'72¢ Z€°pS2'8S 00°059°LZL 00°059°LZL

-00°00L -25°98€'¢E 00" 26°98€'¢E 00" 00" 00"

-00°00L -25°98€‘¢€ 00" 75°98€'¢€ 00° 00° 00"

00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
€016  OL°9SL'P9E 00" 06°€p8‘SE v0"ZZL'EL 00°000‘00% ~ 00°000°00%
00°00L 00°000°0SL 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0S1L 00°000°0S1
99°68  0L"9SL'vlZ 00° 06°€¥8‘SE v0°ZZL'EL . 007000052 00°000°052
-88°9  -LL'E9V'ZL 00" LL'E9P‘€E6L 88° 768 8¢ 00°000°1L8L 00°000°1L81L
-88°9  -LL'E9P'TL 00" LLTE9P €61 88° 768 '8¢ 00°000°1L81L 00°000°1L81
ONINIVININ FONVIVE - LNNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOOWY INOQOWY
% QE¥FEWNONENAN  EONVNEWNONE a-1-x INSHEND *¥dav 1Eoang
X L20Z/0€/¥ - 020Z/10/L
€0:7L FWIL AIVWANS FANLIANIIXE
9 @ovd

AINNOD OMNENANNT

¥ pueqpeoxg 9TTW 3ISeT O¥¥L

¥¥

«¥PeOY AM 93TS PUI Banquauniyy

¥y S9In3Tpuadxy SIURID ASQ UODF
--TYIOL ANAd--

¥x SPUNJ I3Y30 OJ SI9FSURAL
xx Te207 ssuadxay AdQ uody

xx Sesuadxy Aeg OoTwoUOdF
--1¥10L aNnd--

xx 3r0daTY

»x osuadxg pung jrodaty
-=1¥10L aNnd--

¥» Spung Iayjo 03 siajsueay
¥x S2an3Tpuadxd L163 B LL6

xx 9suadxd L1638 ¥ L6
--1V¥I0OL aNnd--

y¥ 2IN3TIJIOI 3}BSSY

xx 9suadxd 2IN3T8JI0J 3}BSSY
-=-TYI10L aNnd--

»x Sosuadxyg

xx 9suadxg AxexqrT meT
'--TVIOL ANnd--

xx SPuUNg I9Y3Q 03 sIvysueal
xx 9suadxg S93TS TTTIpueT

xx Sesuadxy TTTIPULT
P
--TVIOL ANNd--
¥¥ UOT3ID9TTOD @3seM PTTOS

»x 9suadxy Jwbw M/S

NOIILJIN¥OSIA

*¥¥090TO«

*¥

¥
x¥

¥

¥

L

¥
¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*¥
¥

*¥

*x

¥

ZESLE
gLsiLe

92Z-# aNnd

00066
ooote

SZZ-# aANnd

0vLOY

L2Z-# annd

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNnd

00%L6

bLZ-# aNOd

00612

€1Z-# ‘aNnd

00066
LZhOP

LEL-# aNDI

€2v07

SEL-# aNnd

#LO0OVY

1202/%0/9



Sh 6L 69°SLZ'LZE‘L 00" LELE6'6EE'0E  98°POE‘S98'S 00°L0Z°L99°LE  00°L0Z‘L99'LE
-00°00L -0S5°8L¥'9LT 00" 0S°8LP'9LZ 88°0FL‘L8 00" 00"
-00°00L -0S°8L¥‘9LZ 00" 05°8L¥‘9L2 88°0VL'L8 00" 00°
-00°00L -LL"691'22 00° 1LT691'22 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL"69L'2Z 00" LL 69122 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LP'E0E‘L 00" Lp*€0E’L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LP"€E0E‘L 00° LP E0E‘L 00° 00" 00°
P8°0L  LBSLLYLLL 00° 6528900 ‘1L 00° 00°000°8L5’L 00°000°8L5"1L
90°9L  68°L68°OLL 00" LL°20L €68 00" 00°000‘790"1L 0070009901
S0° zs°LLe 00" 8V 2ZZL'ELS 00" 00°000'¥1LS 00°000'¥%1S
-00°00L -LL"190'9 00" LL°190°9 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL"190'9 00° LL*190'9 00" 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000'S 00°000'S
00°00L 00°000‘S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S: 00°000‘S
00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00" 00°008 00°008
ONINIVWIY FONVIVE INNOWY . INNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWV INNOWY

% QIWIGWOONINA FONVEERNONT a-1-x INTHIND *¥dav zaoang

G L20Z/0€/% - 0z0zZ/10/L
€0:¥L INIL XIVWANS FUNIIANIIXE
8 dOVd

==TYI0L TYNIJI--

ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

==T¥I0L aNnd--
»x Y3ITeaMuowwo) O3 S3DUeIITWON xx 00616
xx OSuadxy pungd YITESOMUOWWOD «x GLL-# ANAJ
© ==1T¥I0L aNnd--
xx A3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUI xx 00918
xx 9suadxdy pund VAI xx SOL-# ANNJ
--1¥IOL aNnJd--
xx S9suadxg 2IeJTOM TeTOadS «x 00001L
xx S9suadxm aaeITOM TeToodS «x LOL-# ANANL
==T¥I10L aNnJd--
xx TOOYDS 9DTAISS 3G2A xx  0LESH
¥¥ 9SNOYIINOD IOTAISS 3I0ad xx 00€£S6
»x PUNZ dDTAIIS 3q3A xx 0Zb-# ANNI
-=1¥10L aNnd--
¥ Aoonmw KeT3no Te3Tded 4« LLEVE
x¥ 9SNOYIINOD AeTINO TeITAeD 4y 0ZE-# ANOL
==1IYI0L aNng--
¥x PUngd SUTYOeW DUTIOA xx  0hFH6
¥ Sosuadxd pund SUTYOeW BuTIoA ¥ 6LE-# aNOd
-=-T¥I0L aNnd--
J9aeS593TT 309(0xg juswdrnby 00LSE
¥x S9SUadXd I9ABS®ITT 300(01d xx LLE-# ANAL
. romammssa  puoov
*¥Y¥090TO« 1202/%0/9



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 573172021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

6/03/2021
26

~eSMmoo
HNOO—

o~~or~
AOOOO

or~—
e

~—10
OO0 —
SO0
o oown
— N

47935 .51

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

—mMmowour
~S<OYMO®
e A T W
S~ Oow
OO

11.10-

113783~

HALF TOTALS

91407.89 96.99

2943576.78-

8703.90-

4325846.45 1050223.60- 240638.18- 3034984.67

DEPT TOTALS
PP2020 1 MH

2934872.88-

O—InIFNOM
oOonvVOVors
o Ve gl e o
LWOHVDONOW
[Qlalalelelele))

5

3

6

5

2
52942.03

1

SInOoONO

oY NOO

o W .

aownwn  ~

Ne=y—=0=. - O

toon O

MR e

Me— O

I I

~ <

— —

— —

[Te} [Te}

o~ o~

(&)} ()]

(9] o~

[Te] Te}

WO—VONW

OV VONN

0% e R e e

—ANnOonM

M~Ooos

LowvnNMM
—OOO—O

1 MR
1P
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

1 MT

~ONOOY - >
oNoos W
A S f
n~VY n
NN
oNw W
N O O
o~ ~
I 1
N— OO
~OMMNWO
o e .
woNOMO
<N~ 00—
N — MO
O—OUwn ©
——<'—
- - N
— —

I Wy 1
NN —
NOWO— N
v .
O~
NP e—
<t n
A i
(N os B I
SOV O™
——O— N
v e .
OFOWVNN
FFOONWOWON
N—OOM<H
or~own ™
—O<'—
- - ™~
— o
MO —
SN ONM
o 45 o e .
— SOV MO
OO\~ 0L
ONMOMO
RO
—O<IN O
- = ™
o —

i %4 1
oo~
OCO—N 0
e e .
amMmmMo
NS~~~ ©
oo ™M
g oAt
™ e

I 1
— —
[e)] [e)}

. .
o~ o~
(<o) @
(o)} (o))
< <
o~ ~
n n
OANNL O
oONFONS
o Xk o T .
oMM <
MO~ N
OIFDOMO
— OO0 0~
- ™M
~ «~ O
— —
]
NNNNN N
mmmaxg
NN
o

3

£

—

<

s}

4147369.05 1054234.05- 106293.44- 2986841.56 2839428.11- 14825.75- 2854253.86- 132587.70 95,56

DEPT TOTALS=

OO MNO —
—NOOFOM
s bR O
O~ O—OW
TONMFOM
-
Moo O
Mo~ o
R A
NOOO— N
LMNODO O
O—~ON ®
oo~ WO
—M—N O
— O
SIE
[T Vo L] I T
D—OONON
OO H NN
OO — =M
— OO0
ONFOO N
NMO—O I~
MONOY  ©
n ©
G sl s
WOM—<HO 0
MENNMS O
AL A AL 6 gl
oo~ N
~—O0O—< O
<+ mor~ N
MNT— O
- ™
el Bides) ted
O WO~
SN — N
AR P R s
PO~ — LN —
O M~

MANO® 1

T} ©
NFOowvwooN
TOOMOON
S e s
—OOSINO
OSSN0
ON—INM  —
—oOwnor
—<F— O
-~ ~
— —
e 1
WOIHNO ™
NNNNOO O
A At
COMWOO ®
—OWVNW —
—N©WO O
—— ™
— —
l 1
o] )
~ ™~
o~ ™~
< <
~ ~
Y] ©
™ ™
7o) n
oNITOHOOM
LW —ONW
T S OE S S
— MO
SO0 —
OLFOO ™
— O
— <0~
—oN ™
— ~
Il
:ng:—«m.:nxm
= zm>xi
—
(]
_— B
o~
o =0
o~ =
[a7 <<
[a¥ .

WD— <
NOO—

<OMNN

bl Lol
~oom
Ao

~oo<tmMm
OINN—

(& BN |

31k
oo
MO O

ooONM
CAXP
O—<mM

—©O—

6.06
237,22

82.91

6664.70-
36867.65-

88876.28-
745967.95-
14413225.16-

—ooonNw
OO ~ON
OnNMe— >~
—OooOwm O
-
™M «—
— —

R e 1
oo ©~
NN N
s v .
owwomMm ®
—nNow ™M
W= N
- - ™
o -

1 1
< <
™ ™

. .

— —
o o
~ ~N
O (o]
™ ™
n n
WOLWRHOM
< NN
A 6 hei .
— MM
OO
ot «—
—OOW W
—oor~ N
@ —
— ~
]
NNNNN N
mmmsxi
NN H
2}

3]

9

—

<

e

95540.98-
782835.60-
14506695.60-

2588045.64

3370881.24
17497094.79

27157.20-
679363.32-

1072443.62-
6330688.48-

4470482.06

24507146.59

DEPT TOTALS=
PP TOTALS

2990399.19

93470.44-

93470.44- 14506695.60- 2990399.19 82.91

14413225.16-

24507146.59 6330688.48- 679363.32- 17497094.79

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

5/31/:2021
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

1w
o~~~

[e]e)]
[e)Ye))

9704.99-
9704.99-

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

ellel}
[(elNe}

(Yo}
[1e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

3465390.26- 12487.59- 3477877.85- 10248.03 99.71

3488125.88

11306.88-

3499432.76

B>
onm

(o)
[e)]e)]

[TolTe}
oM

OO
e
oo
-
-

HALF TOTALS

NN

——

(a1}
(o)1)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS=

RE2020 1 RE

99.25
98.58
98.58

3461091.61- 14613.70- 3475705.31- 26364.43

3502069.74

6240.564-

3508310.38

HALF TOTALS

oo
[cefee]

o~
oo

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021 1 RE

3440379.11- 19955.69- 3460334.80- 63651.18 98.19

3523985.98

4747 .28-

3528733126

oo
nwn

0 0
nwn

HALF TOTALS

32.66

93.16
93.16

2386491.87
2506916.35
2506916.35

1157275.40-
34147514.62-
34147514.62-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

1137441.98-
33950018.42-
33950018.42-

3543767:27
36654430.97
36654430.97

13327 =
95420.52-
95420.52-

3544500.54
36749851.49
36749851.49

2.R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

COMP TOTALS



